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NOTICE

NOTICE RISA INTERNATIONAL 
LIMITED is scheduled to be held on 30th September,2015 at 11.00 A.M AT the Pranjali School Auditorium, 
155/157 August Kranti Marg, Next to Stephens Church, Kemps Corner, Mumbai - 400036 to transact the 
following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2015 and Profit & Loss Account, 
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date together with the Reports of Directors and Auditors 
thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Abhinandan Jain (DIN: 03199953), who retires by rotation and being 
eligible, offers himself for reappointment.

3. To appoint M/s Motilal & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai (FRN No. 106584W) as a 
Statutory Auditor of the Company, to hold office from conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the 
conclusion of 25th Annual General Meeting and to fix their remuneration.

“Resolved that, pursuant to Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 
and the Rules made there under, pursuant to the recommendations of the audit committee of the Board of 
Directors, and pursuant to the resolution passed by the members at the AGM held on August 27, 2014, the 
appointment of M/s. Motilal Jain & Associates. - Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 106584W) as 
the auditors of the Company to hold office till the conclusion of the AGM to be held in the calendar year 2020, 
be and is hereby approved and that the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to fix the 
remuneration payable to them for the financial year ending March 31, 2016 as may be determined by the 
audit committee in consultation with the auditors, and that such remuneration may be paid on a progressive 
billing basis as may be agreed upon between the auditors and the Board of Directors.

SPECIAL BUSINESSES 
4. To appoint Mrs. Priya Arihant Jain (DIN 07211719) as Non - Executive Director

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an 
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 and any other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of 
Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time 
being in force) read with Schedule IV to the Act and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, Mrs. Priya 
Arihant Jain (DIN 07211719 ), who was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company by the 
Board of Directors with effect from 25th June, 2015, in terms of Section 161(1) of the Act and whose term 
of office expires at the Annual General Meeting and in respect of whom the Company has received a 
notice in writing from a member proposing her candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby 
appointed as  non - Executive Director of the Company to hold office and liable to retire by rotation.”

5. To appoint Mr. Shital Mutha as an Independent Director

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an 
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 149, 152 and other applicable provision of the Companies Act, 
2013, and the Rules made there under read with Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 
49 of the Listing Agreement, the appointment of Mr. Shital Mutha (Din: 03157346 ), who has submitted a 
declaration that he meets the criteria for independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 as an Independent Director  of the Company,  by  the Nomination & Remuneration Committee 
at their  meeting held on 14/11/2014 and the Board at their meeting held on 14th November,2014  for a 
period of 5-years, from 14th November,2014 to 13th November, 2019 not retire by rotation , be and is 
hereby approved. 

 is hereby given that the 21st Annual General Meeting of the members of 
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6. To appoint Mr. Vipin Shantilal Champawat as an Independent Director

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an 
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 149, 152 and other applicable provision of the Companies Act, 
2013, and the Rules made there under read with Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 
49 of the Listing Agreement, the appointment of Mr. Vipin Shantilal Champawat (Din: 06369837), who 
has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for independence as provided in Section 149(6) of 
the Companies Act, 2013 as an Independent Director  of the Company,  by  the Nomination & 
Remuneration Committee at their  meeting held on 14/11/2014 and the Board at their meeting held on 
14th November,2014  for a period of 5-years, from 14th November,2014 to 13th November, 2019 not 
retire by rotation , be and is hereby approved.

By Order of the Board
                      For RISA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

                                                   
Date: 14/08/2015
Place: Mumbai   Sd/-

         Abhinandan Jain
Whole Time Director

 (DIN: 03199953)

NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A 
PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A 
MEMBER. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of not exceeding fifty (50) members and holding in 
aggregate not more than ten (10) percent of the total share capital of the Company.

2. An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of Special 
Business under item No. 4 to the notice is annexed. 

3. The instrument appointing the proxy, duly completed, must be deposited at the Company's registered 
office not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. A proxy form for the AGM is 
enclosed herewith.

4. Members / Proxies should bring duly filled attendance slips along with Annual Report. 

5. The Share Transfer Books and Members Register of the Companies will remain closed from                              
23rd September, 2015 to 30th September, 2015 (both days inclusive) in terms of the provision of Section 
91 of the Companies Act, 2013.

 
6. Members holding shares in electronic form may note that bank particulars registered against their 

respective depository accounts will be used by the Company for payment of dividend. The Company or 
its Registrars and Transfer Agents, Purva Sharegistry (India) Private Limited, cannot act on any request 
received directly from the members holding shares in electronic form for any change of bank particulars 
or bank mandates. Such changes are to be advised only to the Depository Participant by the members.

7. Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to intimate immediately any change in their 
address or bank mandates to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat 
accounts. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to advise any change in their address 
or bank mandates immediately to the Company.

8. Members are requested to address all correspondences, including dividend matters, to the Registrar 
and Share Transfer Agents, M/s Purva Sharegistry (India) Private Limited, Unit No.9, Shiv Shakti Indl. 
Estate, J R Boricha Marg, Opp. Kasturba Hospital Lane, Lower Parel (E), Mumbai – 400 011.
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9. All documents referred to in the accompanying notice are open for inspection at the Registered Office of 
the Company on all working days, between 11.00 a.m to 1.00 p.m. upto the date of Annual General 
Meeting.

10. As per the green initiative taken by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the shareholders are advised to 
register their e-mail address with the Company in respect of shares held in physical form and with the 
concerned Depository Participant in respect of shares held in Demat form to enable the Company to 
serve documents in electronic form.

11. With a view to using natural resources responsibly, we request shareholders to update their email 
address, with their Depository Participants to enable the Company to send communications 
electronically. The Annual Report 2014-15 is being sent through electronic mode only to the members 
whose email addresses are registered with the Company / Depository Participant(s), unless any 
member has requested for a physical copy of the report. For members who have not registered their 
email addresses, physical copies of the Annual Report 2014-15 are being sent by the permitted mode.

12. In compliance with Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies (Management 
and Administration) Rules, 2014, substituted by Companies (Management and Administration) 
Amendment, Rules 2015, and Clause 35B of the Listing Agreement, the Company has provided a 
facility to the members to exercise their votes electronically through the electronic voting service facility 
arranged by Central Depository Services Limited. The facility for voting, through ballot paper, will also 
be made available at the AGM and the members attending the AGM who have not already cast their 
votes by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the AGM through ballot paper. Members 
who have cast their votes by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may attend the AGM but shall not be 
entitled to cast their votes again. The instructions for e-voting are appended herein below.

13. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of the Permanent 
Account Number (PAN) by every participant in the securities market. Members holding shares in 
electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participant(s). 
Members holding shares in physical form are required to submit their PAN details to the Company.

14 As per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, facility for making nominations is available to 
INDIVIDUALS holding shares in the Company. The Nomination Form-2B prescribed by the 
Government can be obtained from the Share Transfer Agent or may be down loaded from the website of 
the Ministry of Company affairs.

15. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the meeting are 
requested to send a certified copy of the Board resolution to the Company, authorizing their 
representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

16. VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS 

In compliance with the provisions of the Clause – 35B of the Listing Agreement read with Section 108 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the 
company is pleased to provide members facility to exercise their votes for all the resolutions detailed in the 
Notice of the 21st Annual Report of the company and the business may be transacted through e-voting.  The 
company has engaged the services of Central Depository Services Limited (CDSL) as the authorized 
agency to provide the e-voting facility.

The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:

VKM & Associates company secretary firm is appointed asscrutinizer to conduct E-voting. 

STEPS FOR E-VOTING 

(I) The voting period begins on 27th September, 2015 at 9.00 a.m. and ends on 29th September, 2015 at 
5.00 p.m. During this period shareholders' of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
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dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 23rd  September, 2015, may cast their vote 
electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

(ii) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

(iii) Click on Shareholders.

(iv) Now Enter your User ID:
      a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
   b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 
 c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the 

Company.

(v) Next enter the image verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to  and voted on an 
earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

(vii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

(viii) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

(ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. 
However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation' menu wherein 
they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that 
this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on 
which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is 
strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep 
your password confidential.

(x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the    
resolutions contained in this Notice.

(xi) Click on the EVSN for the relevant Risa International Limited on which you choose to vote.

(xii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option 
“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to 
the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

www.evotingindia.com
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(xiii) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.
(xiv)After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be 

displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” 
and accordingly modify your vote.

(xv) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
(xvi)You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print “option on the 

Voting page.
(xvii)If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User ID and the image 

verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

(xviii) Note for Non-Individual Shareholders & Custodians:

• Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are 
required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates and Custodians 
respectively.

• A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed 
to .

• After receiving the login details they have to create a compliance user should be created using the 
admin login and password. The Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for which they 
wish to vote on.

• A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in 
favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to 
verify the same.

(xix) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked 
Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at  under help section or write 
an email to .

17. Information required to be furnished under the Listing Agreement -
Name of the Director : - Mr. Abhinandan Jain
Date of Appointment : - 19th October, 2011
Qualification : - Chartered Accountant
Expertise : - Accounts and Finance
No. of Shares held : - 1, 47,000
Promoter : - Yes  
Other Directorship held : - 1. PFL Infotech Limited 

    2. Alyssa Sales Agency Private Limited
    3. Nisita Softech Private Limited 
    4. Kotsin Commerce LLP

18. Name of the Director : - Mrs. Priya Arihant Jain
Date of Appointment : - 25th June, 2015
Qualification : - B. Com
Expertise : - Management
No. of Shares held : - NIL  
Other Directorship held : - NIL
Promoter : - Yes
Membership/Chairman of any Committee: - Share Transfer & Share Holders Grievances Committee.

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

www.evotingindia.com
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
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19. Name of the Director : - Mr. Shital Mutha
Date of Appointment : - 10th December, 2011
Qualification : - Chartered Accountant
Expertise : - Taxation and Finance
No. of Shares held : - NIL  
Other Directorship held : - 1. Aagam Capital Limited 2. CHPL Industries Limited
Promoter : - No
Membership/Chairman of any Committee: - 1. Audit Committee 

    2. Risk Management Committee 
    3. Share Transfer & Share Holders Grievances Committee.   

20. Name of the Director : - Mr. Vipin Shantilal Champawat
Date of Appointment : - 01st September, 2012
Qualification : - B.Com (Inter C. A) 
Expertise : - Accounts and Finance
No. of Shares held : - NIL  
Other Directorship held  : - NIL
Promoter : - No
Membership/Chairman of any Committee: - 1. Audit Committee 

    2. Risk Management Committee 
    3. Share Transfer & Share Holders Grievances Committee

Mr. Shital Mutha Appointed as Independent Director on 10/12/2011 and Mr. Vipin Shantilal Champawat 
Appointed as Independent Director on 01/09/2012 as per Listing Agreement and Companies Act, 2013 As 
per the new requirement the appointment is ratified and renewed.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SUB SECTION (1) OF SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 
IN RESPECT OF THE SPECIAL BUSINESS SET OUT IN THE NOTICE CONVENING THE ANNUAL GENERAL 
MEETING

ITEM NO. 4

Mrs. Priya Arihant Jain was appointed as an Additional Director of the company w.e.f 25th June,2015.The Company has 
received notice in writing under the provisions of Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, from a member along with a 
requisite deposit proposing her candidature for continuation in the office of the Board as an Non-Executive Director.

The Company has received from Mrs. Priya Arihant Jain: (i) consent in writing to act as director in Form DIR-2 pursuant to 
Rule 8 of Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules 2014, and (ii) intimation in Form DIR -8 in terms of 
Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, to the extent applicable, to the effect that he is not 
disqualified under sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, Mrs. Priya Arihant Jain - whose appointment needs to be confirmed by way of 
ratification, fulfills the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under and she is Non - 
Executive of the Management. A copy of the draft letter for the appointment of Mrs. Priya Arihant Jain as Director setting 
out the terms and conditions is available for inspection without any fee by any members of the Company at the Company's 
registered office during 11 p.m. to 2 p.m. hours on working days up to the date of the AGM.

No director, key managerial personnel or their relatives, except Mrs. Priya Arihant Jain, to whom the resolution relates, is 
interested or concerned in the resolution. The Board recommends the resolution set forth in Item no. 4 for the approval of 
the members.

ITEM NO. 5

Mr. Shital Mutha was appointed as an Independent Director of the company. As per section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 
2013, he furnished a declaration that he meets with the criteria for independence to act as an Independent Director of the 
Company. 

On the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee at their meeting held on 14th November,2014  
Board at their meeting held on 14/11/2014 ratified his appointment in continuation as an independent director the  
company for a period of 5-years from 14th November, 2014 upto 13th November, 2019 and he is not liable to retire by 
rotation. He is only entitled for sitting fees.

The Company has received from Mr. Shital Mutha: (i) consent in writing to act as director in Form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule 8 
of Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules 2014, and (ii) intimation in Form DIR -8 in terms of 
Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, to the extent applicable, to the effect that he is not 
disqualified under sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, Mr. Shital Mutha - the Independent Director who appointment needs to be 
confirmed by way of ratification, fulfills the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made 
thereunder and he is independent of the Management. A copy of the draft letter for the appointment of Mr. Shital Mutha as 
an Independent Director setting out the terms and conditions is available for inspection without any fee by any members of 
the Company at the Company's registered office during 11 p.m. to 2 p.m. hours on working days up to the date of the AGM.

No director, key managerial personnel or their relatives, except Mr. Shital Mutha, to whom the resolution relates, is 
interested or concerned in the resolution. The Board recommends the resolution set forth in Item no. 5 for the approval of 
the members.

ITEM NO. 6

Mr. Vipin Shantilal Champawat was appointed as an Independent Director of the company. As per section 149(6) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, he furnished a declaration that he meets with the criteria for independence to act as an Independent 
Director of the Company. 

On the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee at their meeting held on 14th November,2014  
Board at their meeting held on 14/11/2014 ratified his appointment in continuation as an independent director the  
company for a period of 5-years from 14th November, 2014 upto 13th November, 2019 and he is not liable to retire by 
rotation. He is only entitled for sitting fees.
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The Company has received from Mr. Vipin Shantilal Champawat: (i) consent in writing to act as director in Form DIR-2 
pursuant to Rule 8 of Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules 2014, and (ii) intimation in Form DIR -8 
in terms of Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, to the extent applicable, to the effect that he 
is not disqualified under sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, Mr. Vipin Shantilal Champawat - the Independent Director who appointment needs 
to be confirmed by way of ratification, fulfills the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made 
thereunder and he is independent of the Management. A copy of the draft letter for the appointment of Mr. Vipin Shantilal 
Champawat as an Independent Director setting out the terms and conditions is available for inspection without any fee by 
any members of the Company at the Company's registered office during 11 p.m. to 2 p.m. hours on working days up to the 
date of the AGM.

No director, key managerial personnel or their relatives, except Mr. Vipin Shantilal Champawat, to whom the resolution 
relates, is interested or concerned in the resolution. The Board recommends the resolution set forth in Item no. 6 for the 
approval of the members.

By Order of the Board
Date: 14/08/2015
Place: Mumbai

Sd/-
Abhinandan Jain

Whole Time Director
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DIRECTORS' REPORT
To,
The Members,
Risa International Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 21st Annual Report and the Audited Accounts for the year 
ended on 31st March 2015.  

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

OPERATIONS
During the financial year under review the company recorded a turnover of 177.32 crores resulting in net 
profit of ` 2.72 crores after tax as compared to ` 3.67 crores after tax overall performance of the company 
was quite notable as compared with the figure of preceding financial year.

DIVIDEND

Your Directors do not recommend any Dividend.  

FIXED DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any public deposits and, as such, no amount of principal or interest on public 
deposits was outstanding on the date of Balance Sheet.

DIRECTORS

Mr. Abhinandan Jain retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment. 

AUDITORS

M/s. Motilal & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai bearing Firm Registration Number : 106584W, 
are proposed to be appointed as Auditors of the company from the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting till the conclusion of the 25th Annual General Meeting, as required under section 139 (1) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, company has obtained a written consent from M/s. Motilal & Associates to such 
appointment and also a Certificate to the effect that their appointment, if made, would be in accordance with 
section 139 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under. 

AUDITORS REPORT

The Auditors' Report to the shareholders for the year ended March 31, 2015 does not contain any 
qualification and therefore do not call for any explanation/comments.
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SUBSIDARY COMPANIES

The company has formed three wholly owned subsidiaries viz; i) Risa Universal Limited (Hong Kong) ii) Risa 
Global Limited (UK), and iii) RISA International F.Z.E.(UAE) and since there were no operations during the 
year, consolidated balance sheet, requirement has not been presented.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to the Section 134(3) (c) and Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of 
the Company hereby confirms:

1. That in the preparation of the accounts for the financial year ended 31stMarch, 2015, the applicable 
accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

2. That the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state 
of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for the 
year under review;

3. That the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the 
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

4. That the Directors have prepared the accounts for the financial year ended 31stMarch 2015 on a 'going 
concern' basis.

5. The internal financial controls laid and have been followed by the company and that such controls are 
adequate and are operating effectively. Such controls means controls and policies and procedures 
adopted and adherence by the company for orderly and efficient conduct of the business for 
safeguarding assets, prevention and detection of frauds and errors and maintenance of accounting 
records and timely preparation of financial statements and review its efficiency. 

6. The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable 
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

As required under section 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies (Particulars of the 
Employees) Rules 1975, are not applicable since, none of the employee of the company is drawing more 
than ̀  60,00,000/- p.a. or ̀  5,00,000/- p.m. for the part of the year, during the year under review.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

Particulars with respect to conservation of energy in "Form A" pursuant to Companies (Disclosure of 
Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 are not given as the Company was not engaged 
in the activities specified in Schedule to the said Rules.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE 
COMPANY:

During the year under review there were no material change and commitment affecting the financial position 
of the Company. 

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

The Company was not engaged in any activity relating to production and manufacture. No amount was 
therefore spent towards technology absorption. Particulars with respect to technology absorption in "Form
B" pursuant to the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 are 
therefore not given.
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FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO

a) Activities relating to exports, initiatives taken to increase exports; development of new export markets 
for products and services; and export plans: - NIL

b) Total foreign exchange used and earned: 
Foreign Exchange used : - (Rs. 21,357 Last Year) Current Year 89,400
Foreign Exchange earned : - NIL
(Last Year figures NIL)

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement the Report on Corporate Governance and Management 
Discussion and Analysis are annexed to and from part of this Annual Report.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD:

The Board met 6 times during the financial year, the details of which are given in the Corporate Governance 
Report that forms part of this Annual Report. The intervening gap between any two meetings was within the 
period prescribed by the Companies Act, 2013.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under and the 
Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Abhinandan Jain, Director of the Company, retire by rotation at 
the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offered himself for re-appointment. 

The Companies Act, 2013 provides the appointment of Independent Directors. Pursuant to the provisions of 
Section 149 (4) of the Companies Act, 2013 provides that every listed company shall have at least one-third 
of the total number of directors as independent directors. The Board of the Company is in compliance with 
aforesaid section and had taken necessary steps for Compliance. 

As per the Section 149(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 provides that independent director shall hold office 
for a term of upto five consecutive years on the Board of the Company; and shall be eligible for re-
appointment on passing a special resolution by the shareholders of the Company.

Further, according to the Section 149 (11) of the Companies Act, 2013, no independent director shall be 
eligible for appointment for more than two consecutive terms of five years. Sub-section (13) states that the 
provisions of retirement by rotation as defined in Sub-sections (6) and (7) of Section 152 of the Act shall not 
apply to such independent directors.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee on 14/11/2014 has confirmed and ratified the appointment of 
Mr. Shital Mutha and Mr. Vipin Shantilal Champawat as Independent Director of the company for a period of 
five years starting from 14th November, 2014 upto 13th November, 2019 and who are not liable to retire by 
rotation. On the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board seeks the 
ratification of the same from the members of the Company. 

Further, at the time of appointment of an independent director, the Company issues a formal letter of 
appointment outlining his/her role, functions, duties and responsibilities as a director. 

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS DECLARATION:

The Company has received necessary declaration from each independent director under Section 149(7) of 
the Companies Act, 2013, that he/she meets the criteria of independence laid down in Section 149(6) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.
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The Independent Directors under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 declared that:
1. They are not  a promoter of the Company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company;
2. They are not related to promoters or directors in the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate 

company.
3. The independent Directors have /had  no pecuniary relationship with company, its holding, subsidiary or 

associate company , or their  promoters, or directors, during the two immediately preceding financial 
years or during the current financial year;

4. None of the relatives of the Independent Director has or had pecuniary relationship or transaction with 
the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, amounting 
to two per cent. or more of its gross turnover or total income or fifty lakh rupees or such higher amount as 
may be prescribed, whichever is lower, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during 
the current financial year;

5. Independent Director, neither himself nor any of his relatives--
(i) holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been employee of the 

company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company in any of the three financial years 
immediately preceding the financial year in which he is proposed to be appointed;

(ii) is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three financial years immediately 
preceding the financial year in which he is proposed to be appointed, of--
(A) a firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the company or its 

holding, subsidiary or associate company; or
(B) any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the company, its holding, 

subsidiary or associate company amounting to ten percent. or more of the gross turnover of 
such firm;

(iii) Holds together with his relatives two percent. or more of the total voting power of the company; or
(iv) is a Chief Executive or Director, by whatever name called, of any nonprofit organization that 

receives twenty-five percent. or more of its receipts from the company, any of its promoters, 
directors or its holding, subsidiary or associate company or that holds two percent. or more of the 
total voting power of the company; 

6. Independent Director possesses such qualifications as may be directed by the Board.

The Company & the Independent Directors shall abide by the provisions specified in Schedule IV of the 
Companies Act, 2013.

BOARD EVALUATION:

Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement mandates that the Board shall monitor and review the Board evaluation 
framework. The Companies Act, 2013 states that a formal annual evaluation needs to be made by the Board 
of its own performance and that of its committees and individual directors. Schedule IV of the Companies 
Act, 2013 states that the performance evaluation of independent directors should be done by the entire 
Board of Directors, excluded the director being evaluated.

The evaluation of all the directors and the Board as a whole was conducted based on the criteria and 
framework adopted by the Board. The Board approved the evaluation results as collated by the Nomination 
and Remuneration Committee.

PERFORMANCE OF THE BOARD AND COMMITTEES:

During the year under review, the performance of the Board & Committees and Individual Director(s) based 
on the below parameters was satisfactory:

(i) Most of the Directors attended the Board meeting;
(ii) The remunerations if any paid to executive Directors are strictly as per the company and industry policy. 
(iii) The Independent Directors only received sitting fees.
(iv) The Independent Directors contributed a lot in the Board and committee deliberation and business and 

operation of the company and subsidiaries based on their experience and knowledge and Independent views.
(v) The Credit Policy, Loan Policy and compliances were reviewed periodically;
(vi) Risk Management Policy was implemented at all critical levels and monitored by the Internal Audit team 

who places report with the Board and Audit committee.

RISA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 21st Annual Report 2014-15
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MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

Pursuant of the provision of Section 149 (8) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule IV and Clause 
49 of the Listing Agreement, the Independent Directors of the Company held their meeting on 12th February, 
2015, reviewed the performance of non- independent directors and the Board as a whole including the 
Chairperson of the Company, views expressed by the executive directors and non-executive directors at 
various level, and quantified the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company, 
management and the Board and expressed satisfaction. 

POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION:

The current policy is to have an appropriate mix of executive and independent directors to maintain the 
independence of the Board and separate its functions of governance and management. As on 31st March, 
2015, the Board consists of 4 members. Out of which two is the Independent Directors, two Promoter 
directors. The policy of the Company on directors' appointment and remuneration, including criteria for 
determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a director and other matters provided under 
Sub section (3) of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, adopted by the Board and are stated in this Board 
report. We affirm that the remuneration paid to the directors is as per the terms laid out in the nomination and 
remuneration policy of the Company.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:

Currently, the Board has Four Committees: 1) Audit Committee, 2) Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee, 3) Risk Management Committee, 4) Shares Transfer /Investor Grievances Committee. A 
detailed note on the Board and its Committees is provided under the Corporate Governance Report that 
forms part of this Annual Report.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE AND STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP 
COMMITTEE

Pursuant to the Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has set up a Nomination and 
Remuneration and Stakeholders Relationship Committee under the Chairmanship of the Independent 
Director Mr. Shital Mutha.

The Gist of the Policy of the said committee:
For Appointment of Independent Director (ID):
a. Any person who is between the age of 25 years and below 75 years eligible to become Independent 

Director(ID);
b. He has to fulfill the requirements as per section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Clause 49 of 

the Listing Agreement;
c. Adhere to the code of conduct as per Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013;
d. Strictly adhere to the Insider Trading Regulation of the SEBI and Insider  Trading policy of the Company; 
e. Independent Director should have adequate knowledge and reasonably able to contribute to the growth 

of the Company and stakeholders;
f. Independent Director should be able to devote time for the Board and other meetings of the company;
g.  Entitled for sitting fees and Reasonable conveyance to attend the meetings; and
h. Able to review the policy, participate in the meeting with all the stakeholders of the company at the 

Annual General Meeting.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The company has developed Risk Management Policy mainly covering the following areas of concerns
1. License and policy of respective Authority, statutory body all over the Country in connection with Cotton 

fabrics and yarn trading
2. Adequate policy in connection with foreign exchange, management fluctuations.
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INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Board has adopted the policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its 
business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention  and 
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 
preparation of reliable financial disclosures.

The Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its 
operations. The scope and authority of the Internal Audit function is defined in the Internal Audit Manual. To 
maintain its objectivity and independence, the Internal Audit function reports to the Chairman of the Audit 
Committee.

The Internal Audit Department monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal control system 
in the Company, its compliance with operating systems, accounting procedures and policies at all locations 
of the Company.

Based on the report of internal audit function, process owners undertake corrective action in their respective 
areas and thereby strengthen the controls. Significant audit observations and recommendations along with 
corrective actions thereon are presented to Board.

M/s. Dhawan & Co. – Chartered Accountants is the internal Auditor of the Company.

AUDITORS:
STATUTORY AUDITORS

At the Annual General Meeting held on August 27, 2014, M/s. Motilal & Associates, Chartered Accountants, 
were appointed as statutory auditors of the Company to hold office till the conclusion of the Next Annual 
General Meeting to be held in the calendar year 2015. In this regard, the Company has received a certificate 
from the auditors to the effect that if they are re-appointed, it would be in accordance with the provisions of 
Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

P. D. Pandya & Associates Company Secretaries in Practice was appointed to conduct the secretarial audit 
of the Company for the financial year 2014-15, as required under Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 
and Rules there under.

The Board has appointed P. D. Pandya & Associates, Company Secretary in Practice, as secretarial auditor 
of the Company for the financial year 2015-16.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS/CONTRACTS:

Pursuant to the Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014, the particulars of contract or arrangement entered into by the Company with related parties 
referred to in Section 188(1) are available in the Note No. 1 (II) (O) to the Standalone financial statements 
section of the Annual Report.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURNS

Pursuant to the Section 134(3) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the details forming part of the extract of the 
Annual Return is Form MGT-9 is Annexure-V.
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AUDITORS REPORT

The Auditors have not made any qualification to the financial statement.  Their reports on relevant notes on 
accounts are self-explanatory and do not call for any comments under section 134 of the companies Act, 
2013.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE COURTS/REGULATORS:

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the 
going concern status and Company's operations in future. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the contributions made by the employees at all 
the levels, whose continued commitment and dedication helped the Company to achieve better results. The 
Directors also wish to thank customers, bankers, and other stakeholders etc. for their continuous support.

By Order of the Board
Place: Mumbai
Date: 14/08/2015

Abhinandan Jain Arihant Jain
Whole Time Director Executive Director
Din No. 03199953 Din No. 03288261
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

OPPORTUNITIES
Textile industry plays a significant role in the economy. The Indian textile industry is one of the largest and 
most important sectors in the economy in terms of output, foreign exchange earnings and employment in 
India. It contributes 20 per cent of industrial production, 9 per cent of excise collections, 18 per cent of 
employment in industrial sector, nearly 20 per cent to the country's total export earnings and 4 per cent ton 
the GDP. According to D.R. Mehta, president of the Textile Association of India, the country expects its textile 
and apparel exports to reach $80 billion by 2020. The Indian government has included substantial 
investment in textile and apparel sector in their 11th five-year plan. This includes investments in new textile 
parks and various investment incentives and training programs. There is large potential domestic and 
international market for textile. India has several advantages in the textile sector, including abundant 
availability of raw material and labour. It is the second largest player in the world cotton trade. It has the 
largest cotton acreage, of about nine million hectares and is the third largest producer of cotton fibre in the 
world. It ranks fourth in terms of staple fibre production and fourth in polyester yarn production. The textile 
industry is also labour intensive, thus India has an added advantage. With a view to raise India's share in the 
global textiles trade to 10 per cent by 2015, the Ministry of Textiles proposes 50 new textile parks. Out of the 
50, 30 have been already sanctioned by the government (with a cost of US$ 710 million). Set up under the 
Scheme for Integrated Textile Parks (SITP), this initiative will not only make the industry cost competitive, but 
will also enhance manufacturing capacity in the sector.

THREAT
Unavailability of trained man power, competitions from other developing country, technology obsolesce, 
labour force giving low productivity as compared to other competing countries. Domestic market extremely 
sensitive to fashion fads and this has resulted in the development of a responsive garment industry. India's 
global share is just 3% while China controls about 15%. China is expected to capture 43% of global textile 
trade in coming time. There is need to concentrate on new product developments.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY
The Company has adequate internal control systems commensurate with the scale of operations of the 
company.

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMACE
The Company's financial performance is discussed in under the head “Financial Highlights” in Directors 
Report to the Members.

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCE
Your Company firmly believes that motivated employees are the key for a competitive advantage. The 
Company has always reviewed its human resources in an integrated manner aligning all the facets of its 
human capital with business and organizational transformation in realizing its objectives. Your Company 
provides challenging career development opportunities and encourages innovative thinking. It monitors 
employees' performance to enhance individual and organizational performance.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT
Statement in this report on Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company's objectives, 
projections, estimates, expectations or predictions may be “forward looking statements” within the meaning 
of applicable securities laws and regulations.

16

RISA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 21st Annual Report 2014-15



17

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY TO CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

It has been witnessed that good Corporate Governance is a pre-requisite for enhancing shareholder value 
and its image in the prevailing competitive business scenario. The company's philosophy on Corporate 
Governance envisages the attainment of the high level of transparency and accountability in the functioning 
of the Company and assist the top management in the efficient conduct of its business internally and 
externally, including its inter-action with employees, shareholders, creditors, and other stakeholders and 
place due emphasis on regulatory compliance.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Director consists of optimal combination of Executive, Non-executive and Independent 
Directors. The present strength of the Board is Four Directors Comprising of Two Executive and Two Non – 
Executive Independent Directors. The attendance of each Director's at Board Meetings and the last Annual 
General Meeting (AGM) is as under.

During the Financial Year under review the Board Meetings were held on the following dates:-  
19/05/2014, 30/07/2014, 14/08/2014, 06/09/2014, 14/11/2014, 12/02/2015 

AUDIT COMMITTEE
The Audit Committee is constituted in accordance with the requirements of the provisions of Section 177 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. The powers, terms of reference and 
regulations of the Committee have been fixed by the Board as per the provisions of Section 292A of 
Companies Act, 1956 read with the requirements of the Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. 

During the financial year ended 31st March, 2014, Four Audit Committee Meetings were held on 19/05/2014, 
14/08/2014, 14/11/2014 and 12/02/2015

The constitution, attendance of Audit Committee is as follows:-

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company has constituted a remuneration committee of directors as required, which are responsible or 
determining and recommending to the Board, the remuneration payable to the Whole Time 
Director/Executive Director. The remuneration of the working director is decided by the Board based on the 
recommendation of the Remuneration Committee. The Committee comprises of:-

1.   Mr.  Shital Mutha     - Chairman
2.   Mr. Vipin Champawat - Member
3.   Arihant Jain  - Member        

 

Name of ecto Dir r  
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Directo shipr  
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director sship  

Number of 
other 

Committee 
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√

 
2

 
1
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2
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Mr. V n Ch wipi ampa at ID (NE) 6 √ - 1
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Mem rbe

 
4

 

RISA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 21st Annual Report 2014-15



18

REMUNEARTION POLICY AND DETAILS OF REMUNERATION PAID 

Apart from receiving sitting fees, independent directors do not have any other material pecuniary 
relationships or transactions with the company, its promoters and the management, which in the judgment of 
the Board may affect independence of directors.  

The Company does not pay any remuneration to the non-executive directors. During the year the company 
had paid sitting fees to Nom-Executive Directors for attending meeting. There were no other pecuniary 
relationships or transactions of Non-Executive Directors vis-à-vis the company.

The sitting fees paid for the year ended 31st March, 2015 to the Non-Executive Directors are as follows:-

Company is not paying any sitting fees to Mr. Abhinandan Jain, Whole Time Director and Mr. Arihant Jain 
Executive Director of the company, remuneration paid to them is given in Notes to Account.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

The Company has formulated a policy known as 'Whistle Blower Policy' to allow and encourage employees 
to bring to the Management's Notice (Audit Committee) directly, without necessarily informing their superiors 
about suspected unethical behavior, malpractice, wrongful conduct, fraud, violation of the Company's 
policies including code of conduct, violation of law or questionable accounting or auditing matters by any 
employee/director in the Company without fear of reprisal. The Company further undertakes that it has not 
denied any personnel access to the Audit Committee of the Company with respect to the same.

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITEE:

SHAREHOLDERS' GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors of the company has constituted Shareholders' Grievance Committee for redressing 
shareholders and investors complaints. The committee consists of 3 members, chaired by a Non - Executive 
Independent Director. The Committee meets regularly to approve inter-alia, transfer / transmission of 
shares, issue of duplicate share certificates and reviews the status of investors' grievances and redressal 
mechanism and recommend measure to improve the level of investor services. Committee consists of -

1.   Mr. Vipin Champawat     - Chairman
2.   Mr. Shital Mutha - Member
3.   Mr. Abhinandan Jain  - Member                    

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

Location and time, where last three Annual General Meetings were held is given below:

Name of he Di e t r ctors  Sitting Fees  
Mr. Sh thital Mu a  24,000  

Mr. V n Ch wipi ampa at  24,000  
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DETAILS OF SPECIAL RESOLUTIONS PASSED IN ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS HELD DURING 
THE PAST THREE YEARS: 

• At the AGM held on 18th September, 2012 : Delisting of Shares from Ahmedabad Stock Exchange and 
Delhi Stock Exchange 

• At the AGM held on 26th September, 2013: No Special Resolution.
• At the AGM held on 27th September, 2014: 1. Revision of Remunaration to Mr. Abhinandan Jain and Mr. 

Arihant Jain 2. Sub – Division of Shares

DISCLOSURES

The Company has not entered into any transaction that may have potential conflict with the 
interest of the Company at large. Details of related party transactions are given in the Notes to 
Accounts.

During the last three years, there were no strictures or penalties imposed by either SEBI or the 
Stock Exchanges or any statutory authority for non-compliance of any matter related to the capital 
market.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

The dates of Board Meetings, General Meeting, Books Closure, quarterly / annual results are 
communicated to the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited where the Company's shares are listed 
and published in Asian Age (English) and Mumbai Mitra (Marathi) newspaper. 

Besides the Company's profile Corporate Information, Quarterly and Annual Financial Results, 
Annual Reports, Share Holding Pattern etc are available at company's website 
www.risainternational.com

GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION:

SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM: 
with Purva Sharegistry (India) Private Limited at its registered address The transfers are normally 
processed within the prescribed time limits.

Documents for transfer of shares in physical form can be lodged 
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Table 1 : Share Holding Distribution as on 31st March, 2015

Table 2: Shareholding Pattern as on March 31, 2015

Table 3: Stock Market Price Data
High & Low market price of the Company's Shares traded on Bombay Stock Exchange 

Limited, during the F Y - 2014 - 15

Holding
 

No of 
Holders

 % of 
Holders

 In Indian Rupees
 

% har of S es

Upto – 5000 2085 88.46  11 21816  0.35
5001-10,000 31 1.32  234942  0.07

10,001-20,000 24 1.02  349490  0.11
20,001-30,000 15 0.64  360820  0.11
30,001-40,000 12 0.51  419520  0.13
40,001-50,000

 
11
 

0.47
 

479924
 

0.15
50,001-1,00,000

 
28
 

1.19
 

2138 074
 

0.67
1,00,001 b e & A ov

 
151

 
6.41

 
3138 998 02

 
98.40

T talo 2357 100.00 3190 500 00 100.00

Month  Open Pr cei  H gh Pr cei  i  Lo Pr cew i  C ose Pr cel i  N  Shao.of res

Apr-14  1170  1230.25  1012.95  1093.00  191323

May-14
 

1050.00
 

1095.00
 

815.40
 

992.50
 

314847

Jun-14
 

970.00
 

1190.00
 

937.00
 

1180.10
 

382469

Jul-14
 

1190.00
 

1308.60
 

1103.50
 

1217.55
 

465536

Aug-14

 
1101.00

 
1425.00

 
975.00

 
1290.65

 
321962

Sep-14

 

1265.00

 

1425.00

 

1145.00

 

1349.60

 

351066

Oct-14

 

1360.00

 

1390.00

 

217.00

 

243.85

 

562296

Nov-14

 

240.00

 

363.70

 

236.00

 

339.50

 

1617257

Dec-14

 

340.15

 

398.00

 

303.00

 

316.15

 

1723980

Jan-15

 

317.00

 

324.90

 

161.30

 

184.90

 

955104

Feb-15 181.00 200.00 129.00 170.80 667377

Mar-15 165.70 194.80 164.40 169.10 1977431
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Desc iptr ion  No O hf S ares  %  C Of apital  No Of Holders %  Holde Of rs

Individuals

 
117058484

 
73.39

 
2182 92.58

Finan l cia

Institutions

 

3850

 

0.00

 

3 0.13

Corporate 

Pr teromo  Under 

Same

 

20429097

 

12.81

 

1 0.04

Bod  Coies rporate

 

15320625

 

9.61

 

106 4.50

Clearing 

Members

 

12185

 

0.01

 

3 0.13

Pr teromo

 

147000

 

0.09

 

1 0.04

Fii (Mauritius 

Based)

 

389350

 

0.24  

 

2 0.08

FII (OTHERS) 255931 0.16 12 0.51

N.R.I. (Non-

Repat)   

34850 0.02 26 1.10

N.R.I. (Repat) 1571 0.00 4 0.17

Hindu Undivided 

Family

5847307 3.67 17 0.72

Total 159500250 100.00 2357 100.00



21

Table 4: Particulars of Shares held in Physical / Electronic form as on 31st March, 2014

INVESTORS CORRESPONDENCE / COMPLAINTS TO BE ADDRESSED TO :

For any assistance regarding dematerialization of shares, share transfers, transmissions, change 
of address or any other relating to shares, please write to: 

Mr. Abhinandan Jain
604, Kushal Point, 4th Road, 
Behind Uday Cinema, Ghatkopar West Mumbai – 400 086
e-mail : investors.risainternational.com

 No. of Shares  Percenta  ge %  
NSDL 10373 615 3  65.03  
CDSL 55256 373  34.65  

Ph icalys
 

508300
 

0.32
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AUDITORS CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Members,
   Risa International Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by RISA INTERNATIONAL 
LIMITED (formerly known as Govindji  Trikamdas Exports Limited) for the year ended on 31st March, 2015 
as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company entered into with the Stock 
Exchanges in India.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our 
examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring 
the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion 
on the financial statements of the Company. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that 
the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance stipulated in the abovementioned 
Listing Agreement. 

We state that no investor grievances are pending for a period exceeding 15 days against the Company as 
per the records maintained by the Shareholders / Investor Grievances Committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor 
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

                          
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Date   : 29/05/2015      
Place : Mumbai  

                                                 C.A. Motilal Jain
M. No. 036811

                                         FRN: 106584W

CODE OF CONDUCT DECLARATION

Pursuant to Clause 49I(D) of the Listing Agreement entered into with the Stock Exchange, I hereby declare 
that all the board members and senior management personnel of the Company have affirmed compliances 
with the Code of Conduct for the year ended on 31st March, 2014.

By Order of the Board
For RISA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Date  :  14/08/2015                                                                                                                           
Place : Mumbai

Sd/-
 Abhinandan Jain

Whole time Director
(DIN : 03199953)

 For MOTILAL & ASSOCIATES
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CEO/ CFO CERTIFICATION TO THE BOARD

I Certify that

a. I have reviewed the financial statements and the Cash flow Statement for the Year 2014-15 and that to 
the best to our knowledge and belief.

These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 
statements that might be misleading.

These statements together present a true and fair view of the company's affairs and are in compliance 
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b. There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during 
the year 2014-15 which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company's code of conduct.

c. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls and that we have evaluated 
the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the company and we have disclosed to the Auditors 
and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control, if any, of which 
we are aware of and the steps we have taken to propose or take to rectify these deficiencies.

d. i)  There has not been any significant change in internal control over financial reporting during the year 
under reference;

ii)   There has not been any significant change in accounting policies during the year requiring 
disclosure in the notes to the financial statements; and

iii)   We are not aware of any instance during the year of significant fraud with involvement therein of the 
management or any employee having a significant role in the company's internal control system over 
financial reporting.

For RISA International Limited
Place: Mumbai
Date: 29/05/2015                       

Sd/-
Abhinandan Jain

Whole Time Director/CFO



I RE ST N & OTHER DE :GI RATIO TAILS

i CIN

 

ii Reg ation Dateistr
iii Nam  o he Companye f t
iv Category -category f he Company/Sub  o  t

v
Address o he Registered off t fice
 & con detailstact 

vi W eth r listed companyh e

vii
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Reg ar  & T ansf r Agent, if yistr r e  an .

II PRINCIPA INESS A FL BUS CTIVITIES O  THE COMPANY

SL No
Name & Descrip io   maint n of  

p ts/s rv esroduc e ic

NIC Cod  o  t  e f he

Pr t /seroduc vice

% al tu r to tot rnove  

o  t  co nf he mpa y

1

2

T ading tton , Y rn & Febrics

Trading of Steel

r  of Co a - 88.64
11.36

604, KUS 4th ROAD,BEHIND UDA  HAL POINT, Y
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Y se
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F x  0 2 - 3012517a  : 2  2
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III. PERTICULARS OF HOLDING SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANY

  
 

   

Sr. No .

 
N &  theame  Address of  
C nompa y

 C N/GLNI

 
H ngoldi  
/Sub asidi ry 
/ ociatesAss  

% of  
Shares 
Held  

A ble pplica
Section

1 R sa lob  L m tedi G al i i  
Address - Suite 2 , 2nd Floor, 31-33 College 
R doa

 Harrow

 
M lidd esex

 
U ed Kinit ngdom

 

H  1Ea1 J

 

08713164  Subsidiary  100  2(87)( i)i

2

 

R sa U Li tedi niversal mi

 

Address - Unit R, 1/ F., 

 

M  Lam C Bl .,au omm. dg

 

16-18 M  Lam S ree ,au t t

 

Jordan, Kl  H Kon n., ong g

 

2014614

 

Subsidiary

 

100

 

2(87)( i)i

3 R sa In erna ion  F Z.Ei t t al . .
Address - Ajman Free 
Zone P.O. Box 932,
Aj an  U A.E.m , .

12417 Subsidiary 100 2(87)( i)i

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN(EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL BREAKUP AS % OF TOTAL EQUITY
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Demat P yh sical T to al
% f t o  To al 

T SOT HR
Demat P yh sical T to al

% f t o  To al 

T SOT HR

29400 0 29400 0.09 147000 0 147000 0.09 0.00

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

4300000 0 4300000 13.48 20429097 0 20429097 12.81 -0.67

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

0.00

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
4329400 0 4329400 13.57 20576097 0 20576097 12.90 -0.67

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

4329400 0 4329400 13.57 20576097 0 20576097 12.90 -0.67

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

0 0 0 0.00 645281 0 645281 0.40 0.40

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

0 770 770 0.00 0 3850 3850 0.00 0.00

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
0 770 770 0.00 645281 3850 649131 0.41 0.40

2999774 1080 3000854 9.41 15318375 2250 15320625 9.61 0.20

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

128450 125300 253750 0.80 1033837 469350 1503187 0.94 0.14

22957374 0 22957374 71.97 115555297 0 115555297 72.45 0.48

0 9020 9020 0.03 2000 32850 34850 0.02 -0.01

1 0 1 0.00 1571 0 1571 0.00 0.00

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

1236241 0 1236241 3.88 5847307 0 5847307 3.67 -0.21

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

112640 0 112640 0.35 12185 0 12185 0.01 -0.35

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
27434480 135400 27569880 86.43 137770572 504450 138275022 86.69 0.27

27434480 136170 27570650 86.43 138415853 508300 138924153 87.10 0.67

0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

31763880 136170 31900050 100.00 158991950 508300 159500250 100.00 0.00

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

* EMPLOYEE

* CLEARING MEMBERS

* SDEPOSITORY RECEIPT
S b- tu to al (B)(2):-

T t bl a e ol i g o al Pu ic Sh r h d n (B) = 

C S e  y s di  r . TOT HR h ld b  Cu to an fo

GrandTotal(A + B + C)

Other

(a) Bodies Corp.

(i) Indian

* )N.R.I. (REPAT

* O EF REIGN CORPORAT  BODIES

* RT UST

* HINDU UNDIVIDED FAMILY

(i) Individual shareholders holding 

(ii) Individual shareholders holding 
nominal share capital in excess of Rs 1 

(c) Others (specify)

* )N.R.I. (NON-REPAT

(ii) Overseas

(b) Individuals

* GOVERMENT COMPANIES

* E I ISTAT  F NANCIAL CORPORAT ON

* I OQUALIF ED F REIGN INVESTOR

* HANY OT ER

* COT  DEALERS (BODIES 

* EPRIVAT  SECTOR BANKS
S b- tu to al (B)(1):-

(2) N n- s t nso In titu io

(f) Insurance Companies

( Ig) F Is

( o uh) F reign Venture Capital F nds

(i) Others (specify)

* U.T.I.

* I I U IF NANCIAL INST T T ONS

(e) Any Other....
S b tu To al (A)(2):-

T t a e ol i g f om t  o al sh r h d n o  Pr o er (A) = 

B bl a e ol i g. Pu ic Sh r h d n

* I.D.B.I.

* I.C.I.C.I.

( Ib) Banks F

(c) Central Govt

(d) State Govet(s)

( ue) Venture Capital F nds

(l) Any Other....

* DIRECTORS

(1) I s t nsn titu io

( ua) Mutual F nds

S b tu To al (A)(1):-

(2) Fore nig

(a) NRI Individuals

(b) Other Individuals

(c) Bodies Corp.

( Id) Banks / F

* IDIRECTORS RELAT VES

* IPERSON ACT NG IN CONCERN

A om t s. Pr o er

(1) I din an

(g) Individuals/ HUF

(h) Central Govt

(i) State Govt(s)

(j) Bodies Corp.

( Ik) Banks / F

A ory a e ol i g. Categ -wise Sh r h d n

C ory f a e ol e sateg  o  Sh r h d r

N . f a e e  e e i ni g f eo  o  Sh r s h ld at th  b g n n o  th  year

3/31/2014

N . f a e e  e d f eo  o  Sh r s h ld at th  en o  th  year

3/31/2015

% f a ge o  Ch n  

duri g en th  

year



N . fo  o  

S a eh r s

% f t o  To al 

S a e fh r s o  

t eh  

c m a yo p n

N . fo  o  

S a eh r s

% a ge   ch n  in

s a eh r  

hol i g d n

duri g en th  

year

T eyp

1 3444000 10.80

49354 0.15 3493354 2.19 Buy

-50000 -0.16 3443354 2.16 Sell

-50000 -0.16 3393354 2.13 Sell

13573416 42.55 16966770 10.64 Split 

206850 0.65 17173620 10.77 Buy

17173620 10.77

2 1000000 3.13

4000000 12.54 5000000 3.13 Split 

5000000 3.13

3 1000000 3.13

4000000 12.54 5000000 3.13 Split 

5000000 3.13

4 861245 2.70

3444980 10.80 4306225 2.70 Split 

0 0.00

5 782020 2.45

3128080 9.81 3910100 2.45 Split 

14/11/2014 -113626 -0.36 3796474 2.38 Sell

31/12/2014 52433 0.16 3848907 2.41 Buy

3848907 2.41

31/03/2015

P ERIT SHKUMAR H SHAH

31/03/2015

10/10/2014

12/9/2014

31/12/2014

31/03/2015

HASMUKHBHAI MANILAL 

10/10/2014

10/10/2014

31/03/2015

SHRADHA MANISH MEHTA

31/03/2015

GYANCHAND SURAJMAL 

MANISH GYANCHAND 

30/06/2014

4/7/2014

D a e hol i g n f p  a e ol e s. Sh r d d n Patter o  to ten Sh r h d r :

S .I No S a e l i g eh r Ho d n at th  

3/31/2014

C m lu u ative 

3/31/2015

10/10/2014

10/10/2014
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N . fo  o  

S a eh r s

% f t o  To al 

S a e fh r s o  

t eh  

c m a yo p n

% f o  

S a eh r s 

P ge  led d / 

E c m en u b r

e   td to to al 

s a eh r s

N . f a eo  o  Sh r s

% f t o  To al 

S a e fh r s o  

t eh  

c m a yo p n

% f o  

S a eh r s 

P ge  led d / 

E c m en u b r

e   td to to al 

s a eh r s

% a ge   ch n  in

s a e ol i g h r  h d n

duri g en th  year

1
4300000 13.48 0 0 0.00 0 -13.48

2 29400 0.09 0 147000 0.09 0 0.00

3 0 0 0 20429097 12.81 0 12.81

N . fo  o  

S a eh r s

% f t o  To al 

S a e fh r s o  

t eh  

c m a yo p n

N . fo  o  

S a eh r s

% a ge   ch n  in

s a eh r  

hol i g d n

duri g en th  

year

T eyp

1 4300000 13.48

30/06/2014 -19281 4280719

0 0.00

2 29400 0.09

117600 0.36 147000 0.45 Split 

147000 0.09

3 0 0.00

20820815 65.27 20820815 65.27 Buy

-383718 -1.20 20437097 64.07 Sell

-8000 -0.03 20429097 64.04 Sell

20429097 12.81

10/10/2014

20/03/2015

27/03/2015

31/03/2015

31/03/2015

K SOT IN COMMERCE LLP

K S EOT IN ORE PRIVAT  

31/03/2015

ABHINANDAN JAIN

10/10/2014

S a e l i g e e i ni g fh r Ho d n at th  b g n n o  

3/31/2015

C a ge  om t ' a e ol i g:. Ch n  in Pr o er s Sh r h d n

S .I No
S a e l i g eh r Ho d n at th  

3/31/2014

C m lu u ative 

3/31/2015

ABHINANDAN JAIN

K S EOT IN ORE PRIVAT  
L EIMIT D

S a e l e 'h r Ho d r s Name

K SOT IN COMMERCE LLP

B a e ol i g f om t s. Sh r h d n o  Pr o er

S .I No
3/31/2014

S a e ol i g e d f eh r h d n at th  en o  th  year
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6 527763 1.65

2525 0.01 530288 0.33 Buy

-120 0.00 530168 0.33 Sell

807 0.00 530975 0.33 Buy

10/10/2014 2123900 6.66 2654875 1.66 Split 

13/02/2015 3230 0.01 2658105 1.67 Buy

2658105 1.67

7 512046 1.61

10/10/2014 2048184 6.42 2560230 1.61 Split 

2560230 1.61

8 500000 1.57

10/10/2014 2000000 6.27 2500000 1.57 Split 

2500000 1.57

9 500000 1.57

10/10/2014 2000000 6.27 2500000 1.57 Split 

2500000 1.57

10 447087 1.40

-20500 -0.06 426587 0.27 Sell

-1800 -0.01 424787 0.27 Sell

-4600 -0.01 420187 0.26 Sell

-500 0.00 419687 0.26 Sell

-2100 -0.01 417587 0.26 Sell

-100 0.00 417487 0.26 Sell

10/10/2014 1669948 5.23 2087435 1.31 Split 

2087435 1.31

N . fo  o  

S a eh r s

% f t o  To al 

S a e fh r s o  

t eh  

c m a yo p n

N . fo  o  

S a eh r s

% a ge   ch n  in

s a eh r  

hol i g d n

duri g en th  

year

T eyp

1 29400 0.09 147000 0.09 Split 

23/05/2014

30/05/2014

26/09/2014

25/04/2014

9/5/2014

31/03/2015
E a e hol i g f e rs d a e i s nne. Sh r d d n o  Dir cto  an Key Man g r al Per o l:

S .I No S a e l i g eh r Ho d n at th  

3/31/2014

C m lu u ative 

3/31/2015

31/03/2015

KARAN SANJAY SHAH

31/03/2015

16/05/2014

31/03/2015

13/06/2014

31/03/2015

CHETAN GANGADHAR 

SURAJ RAMESH PARMAR

18/04/2014

16/05/2014

FU ILWANT  RAMESH 

R EAJESH KANJIBHAI PAT L

Abhinandan Jain

V INDEBT ESSEDN (amt in Rupees)

In e nc ding inte uts acc t not due for pa mentdebtedness of th  Company i lu rest o tanding/ rued bu y

Se ured c

Loans

 e cluding x

de sitspo

Uns d ecure

Loans

Deposits Total 

Indebtedness

i) Principal Amount
ii) Interest due but not paid
i dueii) Interest accrued but not 

T iiotal (i+ii+ i)

926992
i dueii) Interest accrued but not 

T iiotal (i+ii+ i)

8543363

In e e ing of thedebtn ss at th  beginn  

financial year

Cha uring thenge in Indebtedness d  

financial year

Additions
Reduction

In e f the finadebtedness at th  end o ncial 

year

Reinstatement
Net Change

7792472
450891

8243363

5925000
5625000

300000

9470355

i) Principal Amount
ii) Interest due but not paid



VI REM ERA  OF DIRECT RS A  KEY M ERIA NNELUN TION O ND ANAG L PERSO

A. Rem  M na ng Dire tor, Whole tor a r M nauneration to a gi c  time direc nd/o a ger:

Sl.No

1 Gross salary A in Jainbh andan A Jainrihant Total Amount

1125000 500000 1625000

32805 0 32805

2 Stock option
3 Sweat Equity
4 Commission

as % of profit
o pthers (s ecify)

5 Oth pec fers, please s i y
Total (A) 1157805 500000 1657805

Cei tling as per the Ac

Nam  of the M na ce D/WTD/Ma ger/Dire torPa ars Rem eration rticul of un

(a r p v s ons) Salary as pe ro i i  
c e n 1 (1) o he ontained in s ctio 7 f t
In 1.come Tax. 196

(b uis te  1 (2) ) Value of perq i s u/s 7
o x t, 1 61f the Income ta  Ac 9

(c  i u o alary der  ) Profits n lie f s  un
s he Inc m  T xection 17(3) of t o e a  
Act, 1961

28
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B. Rem  othe rec :uneration to r di tors

Sl.No

1 Independent Directors

(b) Commission
(c th s  spec f ) O ers, plea e i y
Total (1)

2 Oth ti  Direcer Non Execu ve tors

Nam  of the Dire torse c

(a ding ) Fee for atten
b o  m eti gsoard c mmittee e n

Pa erationrticulars of Remun

(a ding b ard com ttee ) Fee for atten o mi
meetings

(b) Commission
(c th s  spec f ) O ers, plea e i y.
Total (2)

T =(1 2otal (B) + )

T Rem erationotal Managerial un

Ov  a  per the t.erall Cieling s  Ac

C. REM ERA  T  KEY M ERIA PERSO EL T  T ER/WTUN TION O ANAG L NN O HER HAN MD/MANAG D

Sl. No.

1 CEO A arendra m

M apaoh tra 

Company 

Se retac ry

575105.00

2 Sto tick Op on
3 Sweat Equity
4 Commission

as % of profit
others, specify

5 Oth pec fers, please s i y

Total 575105.00

(c  i u o alary der  ) Profits n lie f s  un
s he Inc m  T xection 17(3) of t o e a  
Act, 1961

Key na Pe nne Ma gerial rso lPa ars Rem erationrticul of un

(a r p v s ons) Salary as pe ro i i  
c e n 1 (1) o he ontained in s ctio 7 f t
In t, 1 61.come Tax Ac 9

(b uis te  1 (2) ) Value of perq i s u/s 7
o x t, 1 61f the Income Ta  Ac 9

s  Direcame as Whole Time tor

Gros  Sas lary

Mr. Bipin Champawat

24000

Mr. Shital Mutha

24000

24000 24000

Rajesh Manek 

Manager Account

495461

495461.00
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VII PENA ES/PUNISHM NT COM POUNDING OF OF ENCESLTI E / P F

T eyp Section of 

the 

Companies 

A tc

Brief 

Description

Details of 

Penalty Punis/

hment/Compo

unding fees 

imposed

A thorityu  

(RD/NCLT/

Court)

A peall ma e p d

if any (giv   e

details)

Penalty

Punishme tn

Comp undingo

Penalty

Punishme tn

Comp undingo

 
Penalty

Punishme tn

Comp undingo

A   COM Y  NIL. PAN -

B. DIRECT S - NILOR

C. OTHER OF ICERS IN DEF L - NILF AU T 
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          P. D. Pandya & Associates 
PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARIES

    201, Galaxy Arcade Co-op Hsg. Soc., 57, M G Road, Vile Parle (East), Mumbai – 400 057
Tel.: 26100693

                       
       SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2015
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,                                                                                                                         
The Members,
Risa International Limited
604, Kushal Point, 4th Road,
Behind Uday Cinema, Ghatkopar (W)
MUMBAI-400086.

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate practices by Risa International Limited (hereinafter called the company). 
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the 
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents 
and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, 
the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2015 complied   
with   the   statutory   provisions   listed  hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes 
and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made 
hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained 
by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2015 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made there under;
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent 

of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; 
(v) The Reserve bank of India Act, 1934 and rules and regulation made there under from time to time and 

any other modification enactment issue by RBI which is applicable on Non Banking Financial 
Companies (NBFC);

(vi) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):-

(a) The  Securities  and   Exchange   Board   of  India   (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 
Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;
(c)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2009;
(d)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock 

Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based 
Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 notified on October 28, 2014 (Not applicable to the Company 
during the Audit period);

(e)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 
(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period);

(f)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations; and
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(g)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations; and
(h)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 (Not applicable 

to the Company during the Audit period). We have also examined compliance with the applicable 
clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (Not notified hence not 
applicable to the Company during the Audit period).

(ii) The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with BSE Limited.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above except to the extent as mentioned below: 

1) As per section 138 of the Companies Act 2013 every listed company must have to appoint Internal 
Auditor who is a professional. Company has  appointed but not filed  form with ROC.

We further report that:
1) The Directors have disclosed their interest and concerns in contracts and arrangements, shareholdings 

and directorships in other companies and interests in other entities as and when required and their 
disclosures have been noted and recorded by the Board;

2) The Directors have complied with the disclosure requirements in respect of their eligibility of 
appointments, their being independent and compliance with the Code of Conduct for Directors and 
Senior Management Personnel;

3) The Company has obtained all necessary approvals under the various provisions of the Act.
We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with 
the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, 
regulations and guidelines.

Place : Mumbai                                 For P. D. Pandya & Associates
Date : 29th May, 2015                  Practising  Company Secretary 
 

                                                                                                    (Paresh Pandya)
                                                                                                          Proprietor
                                                                                                      ACS No. 12123
                                                                                                       C P No.: 4869

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as 'ANNEXURE A' and 
forms an integral part of this report.
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'ANNEXURE A’

To,            
 The Members,
Risa International Limited
604, Kushal Point, 4th Road,
Behind Uday Cinema, Ghatkopar (W)
MUMBAI-400086.

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance 
about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to 
ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of 
the company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules 
and regulations and happening of events etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is 
the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test 
basis. 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the 
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

Place: Mumbai                                  For P. D. Pandya & Associates
Date: 29th May, 2015                    Practising Company Secretary 
    
      (Paresh Pandya)
                                                                                                          Proprietor
                                                                                                        ACS No. 12123
                                                                                                          C P No.: 4869



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To 
The Members 
RISA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Risa International Limited ('the 
Company'), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2015, the statement of profit and loss and 
the cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other 
explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these standalone financial 
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the 
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting 
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and 
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true 
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters 
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made 
thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the 
Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In 
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's 
preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the 
Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the 
operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's 
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.
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Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a 
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of 
affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2015 and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 (“the Order”) issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a 
statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
(b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as 

it appears from our examination of those books;
(c) the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement dealt with by this 

Report are in agreement with the books of account;
(d) in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting 

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014;

(e) Account has been drawn under going concern concept.
(f) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March 2015 taken 

on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March 2015 from 
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act; and

(g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in 
“Annexure A”.

(h) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of 
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information 
and according to the explanations given to us:

i. the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its 
financial statements, if any.

ii. the Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting 
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative 
contracts, if any; and

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the Company, if applicable.

For Motilal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Registration No.:106584W

(Motilal Jain)
M. No. 036811

Place : Mumbai
Date : 29/05/2015

RISA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 21st Annual Report 2014-15
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT
Issued by the Central Government under sub section 11 of section 143 

of the Companies Act, 2013, (18 of 2013)

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors' Report to the members of the Company on the 
standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2015, we report that:

(I)
a) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and 

situation of fixed assets; 

b) The Company has regular programme of physically verification of its fixed assets by which fixed assets 
are verified in a phased manner over a period of three years. In accordance with this programme, 
certain fixed assets were verified during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such 
verification. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the 
size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

(II) In respect of inventories:

a) The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management. In our opinion, the 
frequency of verification is reasonable.

b) The procedures of the physical verification of inventories followed by the management are reasonable 
and adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its business. 

c) The company is maintaining proper records of inventory. The discrepancies noticed on verification 
between the physical stock and the book records have been appropriately dealt with in the books of 
account.

(III)
(a) The Company has not granted loans to any party covered in the register maintained under section 189 

of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act').

(IV) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is an adequate 
internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business with 
regard to purchase of fixed assets and sale of services. We have not observed any major weakness in 
the internal control system during the course of the audit.

(V) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

(VI) The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of 
the Act, for any of the services rendered by the Company.

(VII)
a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect 

of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, value added tax, cess 
and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2015 for a period of more than six 
months from the date they became payable.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no material dues of wealth tax, 
duty of customs and cess which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of 
any dispute. 

c) According to the information and explanations given to us the no amount was required to be transferred 
to the investor education and protection fund in accordance with the relevant provisions of the 
Companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956) and rules there under has been transferred to such fund within time.
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(VIII) The Company does not have any accumulated losses at the end of the financial year and has not 
incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

(IX) The Company did not have any outstanding dues to financial institutions, banks or debenture holders 
during the year.

(X) In our opinion and according to the information and the explanations given to us, the Company has not 
given any guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions.

(XI) The Company did not have any term loans outstanding during the year.

(XII) Based upon the audit Procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the 
financial statements and as per the information and explanations given by the management, we report 
that no fraud on or before by the company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit

For Motilal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Registration No.:106584W

(Motilal Jain)
M. No. 036811

Place : Mumbai
Date : 29/05/2015
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P BA A SHEETART I — L NCE 

Risa Int ational Limitedern

Formerly w  as Gov ikamdas Exports Limit kno n indji Tr ed

Balance S eet as at 31 Mh arch 2015

Note No.

Figu es as at the r

end of current 

reporting od peri

Figu es as at the r

end of he  t

previous 

reporting od peri

I. EQUIT IA ITY AND L BIL IES

1 Shar lders’ fu dseho n

(a) Share capital 2 319,000,500

       

319,000,500

       

(b) Reserves and surplus 3 33,633,536

         

6,396,133

          

(c  ) Money ecei  agai t share w ts r ved ns arran -

                      

-

                     

2 Shar pplication money ding allot te a  pen men -

                      

-

                     

3 Non-curr bilitiesent lia

(a) Long-term rrow s bo ing -

                      

-

                     

(a) Def  tax i  (Net)erred  liab lities 4 26,900

                

-

                     

(c  ) Other Long term i liab lities -

                      

-

                     

(d) Long-term s provision -

                      

-

                     

4 Current bilities lia

(a) Short-term rrow s bo ing 5 9,470,355

           

8,243,363

          

(b) T ade pay lr ab es 6 638,235,197

       

233,462,793

       

(c  ) Other curr t l ien iab lities 7 10,425

                

71,709

               

(d) Short-term s provision 8 21,728,133

         

26,476,007

        

1,022,105,046

    

593,650,505

       

II. SETAS S

Non-curr setsent as

1 (a) Fi  assxed ets 9

(i  ) T gi san ble a sets 1,002,936           49,318               
(i  i) Intangi sble a sets -                      -                     
(i  ii) Capi i ogresstal work- n-pr

(i  v) Intangi s  under dev m tble a sets elop en

(b) Non-c t i tm tsurren nves en 10 108

                     

108

                    (c  ) Def  tax s  (net)erred  as ets 4 -

                      

5,710

                 
(d) Long-term ns and adv c loa an es 11 113,525,000

       

230,500,000

       
(e) Other non-c t asurren sets -

                      

-

                     

2 Current sets as

(a) Current i tm tsnves en -

                      

-

                     

(a) Inv toriesen 12 -

                      

18,545,800

        

(b) T ade rec lr eivab es 13 851,029,342

       

314,243,304

       

(c  ) Cash and cash equi tsvalen 14 14,204,690

         

8,419,555

          

(d) Short-term ns and adv ces loa an 15 42,342,970

         

21,886,711

        

1,022,105,046

    

593,650,505

       

Sign icant A ounting liciesif cc  Po

See accompany es to the Financial Statements.ing not 1

A  ou  report of ates per r  even d

For M tilal & A ociateso ss On Behalf of he Board t

Char er ountantt ed Acc s For Risa Int ational Limitedern

Firm Regn No. 106584W (CIN : L9999 3P C071062)9MH199 L

M tilal Jaino

(A hinandan Jain )b (A ihant Jain)r

M er  No.3681emb ship 1 DIN: 3199953 DIN: 3288261

Whole Time Director Director

Date  :

Place : M mbu ai

29/05/2015

Par nert

(A nt in Rupees)mou

Par iculart s

T TO AL

T TO AL
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P T II – STA ME T OF PROFIT D LOSSAR TE N AN

Risa Inte tional mitedrna Li

Formerly know as Gov ndj  Trikamdas Exports Limitedn i i  

Profit and loss statement for the year ended 31 Marc 2015h 

Note No. 

Figures as at the  

end nt of curre

reporting period

Figures as at the 

end of the 

prev ous i

reporting period

I Revenue from operation s 16 1,762,295,984

    

1,483,801,143

    

II Increase in I ventories of FG/W P/Stock in- raden I - t -

                     

-

                    

III Other income 17 10,947,922

         

36,848,613

         

IV Total Rev nue (I + II + III)e 1,773,243,906

    

1,520,649,756

    

V Expenses:

Cost of m terials c ns m da  o u e -

                     

-

                    

Purchases of Stoc in- ek- Trad 18 1,701,871,697

    

1,371,342,082

    

19 18,545,800

         

59,020,621

         

Em loy e benefit ex ensp e s p e 20 4,128,024

           

2,443,072

          

Finance costs 21 1,304,727

           

6,268,000

          

Depreciation and am rtiz tion expenseo a  9 97,471

                

29,982

               

Other expenses 22 5,887,125

           

26,678,653

         

Total expenses 1,731,834,844

    

1,465,782,410

    

VI
41,409,062
         

54,867,346
         

VII Exceptional items 139,050
              

33,142
               

VIII 41,270,012         54,834,204         
IX Extraordinary item s -                     -                    
X Profit bef  tax (VIII- IX)ore 41,270,012

         
54,834,204

         
XI Tax expense:

1 Current tax 14,000,000

         
18,000,000

         2 Deferred tax 32,610

                

(5,710)

                
3 Short / Exc s Prov for e s ision Tax -

                     

91,723

               
XII 27,237,402

         

36,748,191

         XIII Profit/(loss) from dis ntinu operation co ing s -

                     

-

                    

XIV Tax expense of dis ntinu operationsco ing -

                     

-

                    
XV -

                     

-

                    

XVI Profit (Loss) for the period XII + XV)( 27,237,402

         

36,748,191

         

XVII Earnings per equi y share:t

1 Basic 00.17

                  

01.15

                 

2 Diluted 00.17

                  

01.15

                 

A  per our report of ev n dats e e

For Motilal & sociat sAs e On Behalf of the Board

Chartered countantsAc For Risa Inte tional mitedrna Li

Firm Regn No. 106584W (CIN : L99999MH1 93PLC071062)9

Motilal Jain

Partner (A nandan Jain )bhi (A hant Jain)ri

Membership No.36811 DIN: 3199953 DIN: 3288261

Whole Time Director  Director

Date  : 29/05/2015

Place : Mumbai

Profit (Loss) for the period rom continuing f

operations (X-XI)

Profit/(loss) from Discontinuing opera ions t

(after tax) (XIII-XIV)

(A ount in Rupees)m

Changes in inventories of finis ed goods work in-h  -
progress and Stoc in- ek- Trad

Particulars

Profit bef  exceptional and extraordinary ore

items and tax (IV - V)

Profit bef  extraordinary items and ax(VI - ore t
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P II – ST EM NT  CA H FLOWART I AT E  OF S

Risa Internation l Limitea d

Ca h Flow Stateme t f r t e  en ed 31 rc  20 5s n o h  year d  Ma h 1

3 51/03/201 31/03 4/201

Ca h f  f om op a ing iv ore t xs lows r er t  act ities bef a

Ne Prof  be re taxt it fo 41,409,062

       

54,86 ,347 6

     

A j stme ts f r:d u n o

De reciation mo tip  and  A r zation 97,471

              

29,982

           

Interest Income (8 )71,414

           

(1,84 ,61 )8 3

      

Fina ce c stsn o 1,256,159

         

546,020

         

Ne (gain) / loss estmentst  on sale of inv

Op rating t / (  be ore rking it l changese  profi loss) f  wo  cap a 41,891,278

       

53,59 ,734 5

     

Ch nges in W rking ita o  Cap al:

(Increase)/Dec e ceiv bles r ase in Trade Re a (5 )36,786,038

    

(282,79 ,90 )3 6

  

(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories 18,54 ,805 0

       

59,02 ,620 1

     

(Increase)/Dec e t- rm Loans an ancesr ase in Shor Te d Adv (2 )0,456,259

      

(20,55 ,34 )9 6

    

(Increase)/Dec e h  Current ssetsr ase in Ot er A

(Increase)/Dec e h  Non-Cu rent ssetsr ase in Ot er r A

Increase/( e  i blesDecr ase) n Trade Paya 404,633,354

     

127,52 ,116 6

    

Increase/( rease) in Oth r c rrent liabilitiesDec e u (61,28 )4

             

(23,24 )4

          

Profit erated f om op a ion gen r er t s (9 )2,233,149

      

(63,23 ,02 )5 4

    

Ca h f om extr d y ss low fr aor inar  item

Ca h ge erated f om op a ions n r er t s (9 )2,233,149
      

(63,23 ,02 )5 4
    

T x pa net of f na id (  re u ds) (1 )8,747,874
      

(10,18 ,72 )4 5
    

Ne  Cash From/(Us  i  ) e a ing tivt ed n  Op r t  Ac ities (A) (1 )10,981,023    (73,41 ,74 )9 9    

Ca h Flows f om Inv ing ivs r est  Act ities

Purchase of s Fixed As ets (1 ),051,089        (79,30 )0          
Sales (Purcha  of  i stmentsse)  other nve  -

                    
(108)
               

Long-term loa sns and advance 116,975,000
     

74,50 ,000 0
     Interest received 871,414

            
1,84 ,618 3

       Ne  ca h f om/(Us  i ) I v ing tivt s r ed n n est  Ac ities (B) 116,795,325

     

76,26 ,209 5

     Ca h f  f om Fina c ivs lows r n ing Act ities

Proceeds f om othe  s t- rowr r hor term bor ings 1,226,992

         

2,13 ,818 4

       
Fina ce c stn o (1 ),256,159

        

(546,02 )0

         

Ca h f om ex d y temss low fr traor inar  i

Ne  ca h f om/(Us  i ) Fina c tivt s r ed n n ing Ac ities (C) (2 )9,167

             

1,59 ,792 4

       

Inc ease in Cash an  Ca  Eq iv len s du ing e y arr d sh u a t r  th e (A+B+C) 5,785,135

         

4,44 ,252 0

       

Ca h an  Cash Eq iv the inn he ars d u alents at  beg ing of t  ye 8,419,555

         

3,97 ,307 4

       

Ca h an  Cash Equiv s the en  of the y rs d alent  at d ea 14,204,690

       

8,41 ,559 5

       

No e:Prev  Y ar f e n r grouped/r arranged w e e  co s ed ne essaryt ious e igur s has bee e e h r ver n ider c .

As pe  ou  r port on ever r e n date

For M tilal & A soc so s iate On a he ard Beh lf of t  Bo

Ch rtered A counta tsa c n For Risa te na ion l Limited In r t a

Fir n No. 1065m Reg 84W (CIN : L9 3PLC0 1062)9999MH199 7

M tilal Jaino (A hina da  Jab n n in ) (A iha t Jar n in)

Partner DIN: 3199953 (3288261)

M mb rship Noe e .36811 Whole Time Director  Director

Da e  :t 29/05 5/201

Plac  :e M mb iu a
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Note  1 - Note for Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2015

I. Significant Accounting Policies:
a. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention on 
accrual basis of accounting and in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 
(GAAP) in India. GAAP includes Accounting Standards (AS) notified by the Government of India under 
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, pronouncements of 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and guidelines issued by Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (SEBI). The Company has presented financial statements as per format prescribed by Revised 
Schedule III, notified under the Companies Act, 2013, issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs. Except 
where otherwise stated, the accounting policies are consistently applied. 

                               
b.  Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles 
requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of assets and 
liabilities on the date of financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses 
during the reported Period. Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the 
Period in which the results and estimates are recognized in the Period in which the results are known or 
materialize. 

c.  Fixed Assets 
• Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation. 

The cost of fixed asset includes non-refundable taxes & levies, freight and other incidental expenses 
related to the acquisition and installation of the respective assets. Borrowing cost attributable to 
acquisition or construction of qualifying fixed assets is capitalized to respective assets when the time 
taken to put the assets to use is substantial.

• Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on Written Down Value on the basis of the depreciation rates 
prescribed in Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 or based on useful life of the asset as estimated by 
the management, whichever is higher.

d. Inventories 
Inventories are valued at cost arrived at FIFO basis or net realizable value whichever is lower. 

e. Revenue Recognition
Incomes/Expenses/Revenues are accounted for on accrual basis in accordance with the Accounting 
Standard (AS-9) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India except in the case of 
compensation yet to be received will be accounted for on case basis at the time of actual receipt.

f. Foreign Currency Transaction 
a) Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of 

transaction. Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities are translated at year-end exchange 
rates. Exchange difference arising on settlement of transactions and translation of monetary items 
are recognized as income or expense in the year in which they arise.

b) In respect of forward exchange contracts the difference between the forward rate and the 
exchange rate at the inception of the contract is recognized as income or expense over the period 
of the contract.

c) Gains or losses on cancellation / settlement of forward exchange contracts are recognized as 
income or expense.

g.  Investments : 
Long Term Investments are stated at cost except that there is permanent diminution in value of the said 
investment as required by AS-13.

RISA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 21st Annual Report 2014-15
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h. Earnings Per Share
Earnings per Share has been computed in accordance with Accounting Standard 20 - “Earning Per 
Share” by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted 
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The earnings considered for 
ascertaining the company's Earnings per Share is the net profit after tax.

I. Accounting for Taxes :
Provision for current tax is made for the tax liability payable on taxable income after considering the 
allowances, deductions and exemptions and disallowances if any determined in accordance with the 
prevailing tax laws.

Deferred tax resulting from “timing differences” between book and taxable profit is accounted for using 
the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance sheet date. In 
the case of unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward losses, deferred tax assets are recognized only to 
the extent there is virtual certainty or realization of such assets. Other deferred tax assets are 
recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty of realization in future. Such assets are 
reviewed as at each Balance Sheet date to reassess realization. 

II. Other notes on Accounts
a. Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,    

2006
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises in terms of section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium 
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 have been determined to the extent such parties have been 
identified on the basis of information available with the Company and relied upon by the auditors. The 
Company has not received any instruction from suppliers regarding their status under the Micro, Small 
and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence, disclosures if any, relating to amounts 
unpaid as at the year ended together with interest payable as required under the said Act have not been 
given.

b. Investment in Subsidiaries 
During the year under review, since there were no operations in the wholly owned subsidiaries i.e. Risa 
Universal Ltd (Hong Kong), Risa Global Ltd (UK) and Risa International F.Z.E. (UAE) therefore, results 
are prepared on Standalone basis only.

c. Earnings per share (EPS)
The following reflects the profit and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

31st March, 2015    31st March, 2014
                                                                                            (`) (`)

d. Value of imports calculated on CIF basis Nil Nil
e. Foreign currency transaction-

      (Loans given to subsidiary)
         - Risa Global Ltd.  Loan A/c     Nil 21,357

-Risa Universal Ltd. Loan A/c 89,400 Nil
        f. Earnings in foreign exchange Nil Nil

g. Auditors Remunerations (including Service Tax, where applicable)
a) Audit Fees 39,326 39,326 
b) Certification Charges 49,439 19,662

h. Debit and credit balances are subject to confirmation and reconciliation.

                                 

      31
st

 March, 2015  31
st

 March, 2014
Profit / (Loss) after Tax …(A)             

 
  

Number of outstanding equity shares           …(B)     
Earnings Per Share. …(C)

 

0.17
 

1.15
 

   2,72,37,402

15,95,00,250

3,67,48,191

3,19,00,050
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i. The balances appearing under unsecured loans, sundry creditors, loans and advances, and 
certain banks are subject to confirmation and reconciliation and consequential adjustment, if any, 
will be accounted for in the year of confirmation and/or reconciliation.

j. In the opinion of the Board, the Current Assets, Loans and Advances have value on realization in 
the ordinary course of business, at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the 
Balance Sheet, except trade receivables and loans and advances which falls under 
management's policy for bad and doubtful debts as taken in previous years.

k. The Company had declared dividend on 27th August, 2014 of Rs. 0.5 per share. Management of 
the Company has certified that there is no balance payable in Dividend Account at the year end. 
The Company has transferred the amount to separate account called Dividend Account in a 
Scheduled Bank as required by Section 124 of Companies Act, 2013.

 l. All known liabilities are provided for on the basis of available information/ estimates.
m. Company is yet to receive compensation of Rs.30,00,000 from M/s Bafna Builders and Land 

Developers towards cancellation of agreement entered into with the company, since it has not 
been received the same has not been recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The same 
shall be recognized on receipt basis as and when the same is received by the company.

n. Segment information

primarily Trading and Realty. Revenues and expenses directly attributable to segments are 
reported under each reportable segment. Expenses which are not directly identifiable to each 
reportable segment have been allocated on the basis of associated revenues of the segment and 
manpower efforts. All other expenses which are not attributable or allocable to segments have 
been disclosed as unallocable expenses. Assets and liabilities that are directly attributable or 
allocable to segments are disclosed under each reportable segment. All other assets and liabilities 
are disclosed as unallocable

The Company has identified business segments as its primary segment. Business segments are 

 
For the ar ended 31 March 015ye  2  

Busines  s g ents e m s  
Particulars

 
Trading

 
Realty

 
Unallocat de

 
Total

 
( )`

 
( )`

 
( )`

 
( )`

Revenue
 

1,76,2 ,95 842 ,9
 

1,00,0 ,000 0
  

1,77,2 ,95 842 ,9

 
1,48,3 ,01 438 ,1

 
3,50,0 ,000 0

 
(2,46,0 ,4 9)7 6

 
1,49,4 ,93 741 ,6

Segm t re len su t

 
1,72,3 ,407 2

 

1,00,0 ,000 0

  

2,72,3 ,407 2

 

2,63,5 ,655 9

 

3,50,0 ,000 0

 

(2,46,0 ,4 9)7 6

 

3,67,4 ,198 1
Operati  ing ncome

 

4,18,7 ,488 7

 

1,00,0 ,000 0

  

5,18,7 ,488 7

 

3,48,9 ,632 9

 

3,50,0 ,000 0

  

6,98,9 ,632 9
Other i m  (n t)nco e e

   

9,47,9 22

 

9,47,9 22

   

(2,27,5 ,8 6)8 5

 

(2,27,5 ,8 6)8 5
Profi b fore ax st e  t e

 

3,03,2 ,092 0

 

1,00,0 ,00                       0 0            

     

9,4 ,927 2

 

41,27 ,010 2

 

42,59 ,053 9

 

3,50,0 ,000 0

 

(2,27,5 ,8 6)8 5

 

54,83 ,204 4

 

For the ar ended 31 March 015ye  2

 

Busines  seg ents m s

 

Particulars

 

Trading

 

Realty

 

Unallocat de

 

Total

 

( )`

 

( )`

 

( )`

 

( )`
Segm t a tsen sse

 

86,18, 8,0 97 4

 

1 ,35, 5,0 01 2 0

 

2,61,0 ,718 6

 

1,00,1 ,1 655 1,7

 

32,51, 2,1 25 2

 

23,05, 0,0 00 0

 

2,06,0 ,951 1

 

57,62, 4,0 35 7
Segment l ab lit esi i i

 

60,73, 0,0 97 4

  

95,07, 806

 

61,68, 7,7 97 2

 

20,60, 0,6 52 8

  

81,76, 220

 

21,41, 6,7 79 0
Other i f rmn o ation
D prec ion and e iat  97,471 97,471

am r is iono t at  
(alloc ble)a
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Note: igures in it lic  indi te prev us ars figures  F a s ca io ye  
 
O. Related pa tranrty sactions

 

 

   Descript on o  a ion ipi f rel t sh

 

N re ated par ieames of l  t s

 Key ag Per el Man ement sonn  
(KM )P

 

Abhinandan 
Jain

 
 

 

Ari nt ha Jain

  

Rel  KMatives of P

 

-

  

Company in w / hich KMP Relatives 
o KM can f P ex  si i  ercise gn ficant
inf uencel

 

Kotsin Com ercem  LLP 
( e ly k wform r  no n as Ko sit n 
Ore Priv i ed ate Lim t )

 

R obal Li i ed (w l ow d Subsidiisa Gl  m t  ho ly ne ary)

R iv  Li i ed ( ow d Subsidiisa Un ersal m t wholly ne ary)

Note: Rel par i  i nti  by the ag .   ated t es have been de fied   Man ement     

Details of re at  l ed par y ransact on the y r ded 31 Ma 15 and  t  t i s during  ea en rch, 20
balances ou stand ng a 31 arch  2015  t i  s at M , :

Particu arsl K PM Relativ  es
of K PM

 

Entities i ch n whi
KMP / rela s of tive

KMP hav  e
signific nt a
influence

 
Total

T actions dur ng h rrans i  t e yea

 

Loans taken

 

9,25,000

 

-

 

-

 

9,25,000

 

(10,00 100),

 

(-)

 

(5,30 030),

 

(15,30 130),
Repay ent o  Loansm f  

taken
 6,25,000

 
-

 
-

 
6,25,000

 

(10,00 000),
 

(-)
 

(66,34 579),
 

(76,34 579),
Rent Paid

 
1,20,000

 
-
 

-
 

-
 

(1,20 000),  (-)  (-)  (-)  
Director 

Remunera i  w h t on it
Perks
 

21,07,805 -  -  21,07,805
(13,73 469),  (-)  (-)  (13,73 469),

Director Sitti Fee ng s
 

48,000
 

-
 

-
 

48,000
 (50,000)

 
(-)

 
(-)

 
(50,000)

 Balance  outs ndin at th  nd of th  ars ta g e e e ye

 Borrowings

 

3,00,000

 

-

 

-

 

3,00,000

 (10,00 100),

 

(-)

 

(-)

 

(10,00 100),
Pay lab es

 

4,58,986

 

-

 

-

 

4,58,986

 
(-) (-) (-) (-)

Note: Fi i ac  el o he prev ous gures n br ket r ates t t  i year
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Notes forming part of the financial statements 

Note 2 Share Capital

Particulars
31 M rch 2015a 31 M rch 2014a

(`) (`)

(a) thorisedAu

165000000  Equity Shares of Rs. 2/- each 330,000,000

     

330,000,000
(Prev  y ar 33000000 Equit Shares of Rs.10/- each)ious e y  

330,000,000

     

330,000,000

(b) Issued , subscribed and fully paid up 

159500250  ulequity shares of Rs. 2/- each f ly paid up with voting rights 319,000,500

     

319,000,500
(Prev  y ar 31900050 Equit Shares of Rs. 10/- each)ious e y  

319,000,500

     

319,000,500

Notes:

Particulars Op ning e

balance

Fresh 

issue

Bonus ESOP Conv rsione Buy back  Other 

Changes

Closing 

balance
Equit shares w  v ting righ sy ith o  t

Y ar ended 31 M rch 2015e a

- Numb r of sharese       31,900,050           -                -            -        159,500,250                        -                     -   159,500,250
- mo nt (`)A u    319,000,500           -                -            -        319,000,500                        -                     -        319,000,500 

Y ar ended 31 M rch 2014e a
- Numb r of sharese       31,900,050           -                -            -                         -                          -                     -   31,900,050
- mo nt (`)A u    319,000,500           -                -            -                         -                          -                     -        319,000,500 

(ii) Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% sh res: a

Number of 

shares held

% he d l Number of 

shares held

% he d l

Equity shares w th v ting rights i o

M nish Ga nchand M htaa ya e 17,173,620 10.77% 3,444,000 10.80%
Kotsin Co erce LLPmm  
(f rme ly know  as Kotsin o r  n
Commerce Priv te Limit da e

20,429,097 12.81% 4,300,000 13.48%

Risa International Limit de

Formerly know  as Go ndji T ikamdas Exports Limited n vi r

(i) Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period:
Issued, subscribe  and f lly paid up d u  

Class of shares/Name of  

shareholder 

31 M rch 2015a 31 M rch 2014a

  During the y ar the comp ny has conv rted 31,900,050 equit shares of `10 each into 159,500,250 shares of `2 each f lly paid up. e a  e y   u  
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Note  forming part of the financ al statementss i

A  on 31 s

Marc 2015 h 

A ount in m

(Rs.)

A  on 31 s

March 2014 

A ount in m

(Rs.)

3 Reserv s and Surpluse

a)

33,633,536

      

6,396,133

        

33,633,536

      

6,396,133

        

4 DEFERRED TA  LIA ILITIES/(A SETS)X B S

Deferred  Liab itTax il ies (5,710)

              

(5,710)

              

On dif erenc  between book balance and tax balan  of fix d as tsf e   ce e se 32,610

             

-

                  

Net Deferre Tax Liabilities/(A sets)d  s 26,900

             

(5,710)

              

5 Short- erm borrow ngs (U ured, considered goods)t i nsec

(a) Loans repay ble on dem nd;a a

i) from bank s. -

                   

-

                  

ii)     from others 9,170,355

        

8,243,363

        

(b) Loans and adv nc s from related partya e   ; 300,000

           

-

                  

9,470,355

        

8,243,363

        

i)

ii)     

6 Trade Payable

(i) Outstanding for m re than 1 y ar o e 35,147

             

-

                  

(ii) Others 638,200,050

    

233,462,793

    

638,235,197

    

233,462,793

    

7 Other current liabilities

(a) Other pay blesa 10,425

             

71,709

            

10,425

             

71,709

            

8 Short- erm prov sionst i

The am unts shall be c s as:o las ified 

(a) Provis  for incom -taxion e 21,728,133
      

7,815,275
        

(b) Proposed Div diden -                   15,950,025      

(c) Tax on Div diden -                   2,710,707        
21,728,133      26,476,007      

i)

(A ount in Rupees)m

Particulars

All the loa s from others in t e c rrent y ar and in t e prev y ar were obtained and are to n   h u e h ious e
be repaid as and when on dem nd. a

Loans from related party is receiv d from a dire tor of the c m any in t e current y ar and the    e  c o p  h e
said loans are interes  free.  t

Of the abov  ` 2,17,28,133, ` 78,15,275 provis for incom  tax belon s to .Y  2014-15, P Y  2013- e ion e  g  A . . . 14.

Surplus i.e., balan  in S atem nt of Profit and Los dis losingce t e  s c  

allocations and appropriations such as div d, bonus shares iden  

and transfer to/from res rv s, etc.; e e

10 Non-current inv stmentse

(a) Investm nts in E uit Ins rum nts;e  q y t e

(i) Unlisted equities

1 (Prev Y ar 1) Equit shares of Ris  Global td. e y a L 100

                  

100

                 
(Face V lue of GBP 1/- per share-fully paid up) a  .  

1 (Prev Y ar 1)Equit shares of Ris  Univ rs l td. e y a e a L 8

                      

8

                     
(Face V lue of HKD.1/- per share-fully paid up) a   

108 108

RISA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 21st Annual Report 2014-15
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Risa International Limited
Not f  pa  of the fina a  s a ees orming rt   nci l t t ments

Not 9 - Fix se   ed Asset

A.

Ba al nce 

a a  0s t 1 

A l 2pri 014

A it onsdd i Dis s spo al A is tionscqu i  

t gh hrou

bus ne  i ss 

c ionsombinat

Re a f ecl ssi i

d a he d s l

f s eor al

Re ua oval ti

n increase

E offfect  

f gn orei

currency 

e exchang  

difference

s

Borrow ng i

c  ost

c a isapit l ed

Other 

a medjust nts

Ba al nce 

a a  3s t 1 

March 2015

(`) ( )` ( )` ( )` ( )` ( )` ( )` ( )` ( )` ( )`

P a  a E p el nt nd qui m nt -
             

-
                 

-
            

-
                 

-
             

-
            

-
            

-
              

-
                  

-
                

V cleehi -             9 020, 00          -            -                 -             -            -            -              -                  9 020, 00        

Of ce e p efi  qui m nt 7 39, 00       1 031, 89          -            -                 -             -            -            -              -                  2 310, 89        

Total 7 39, 00       1 0 0, 51, 89       -            -                 -             -            -            -              -                  1 1 3, 30, 89     

P ous yrevi  ear -             7 39, 00            -            -                 -             -            -            -              -                  7 39, 00          

Ta ible a sng  sset

Ba al nce 

a a  0s t 1 

A l 2pri 014

De a on / preci ti

a is on mort ati

e fxpense or 

t yhe ear 

E imil nated 

on 

dis s  ofpo al  

assets

E imi el nat d on 

re a f c ocl ssi i ati

n a he d for s l

s eal

Impa rmei nt 

losses 

re niscog ed 

in 

statement 

of prof t i  

a  losnd s

Re  versal

of 

impa rmei n

t los ses 

re niscog e

d in 

Statement 

of P t rofi  

a  Losnd s

Other 

adjustmen

ts
Ba al nce 

a a  s t

3 M1 arch, 

2015

Ba al nce 

a a  s t

3 M1 arch, 

2015

Ba al nce 

a a  s t

3 M1 arch, 

2014

( `)` ( )` ( )` ( )` ( )` ( )` ( )` ( )` ( )` ( )`

P a  a E p el nt nd qui m nt -

            

-

                 

-

             

-

            

-

            

-

              

-

                  

-

                V cleehi -

             

1 52, 95

            

-

            

-

                 

-

             

-

            

-

            

1 52, 95

        

9 407, 05

          

-

                Of ce e p efi  qui m nt 2 99, 82

       

8 84, 76

            

-

            

-

                 

-

             

-

            

-

            

1 814, 58

      

9 55, 31

            

4 39, 18

          Total 2 99, 82

       

9 47, 71

            

-

            

-

                 

-

             

-

            

-

            

1 427, 53

      

1 0 9, 02, 36

       

4 39, 18

          P ous yrevi  ear -

             

2 99, 82

            

-

            

-

                 

-

             

-

            

-

            

2 99, 82

        

4 39, 18

            

-

                

Ta ible a sng  sset

Fix s (c td.)ed asset  on

A a ion a  impa rmeccumulated depreci t nd i nt

Gros blocs k

Ne  bloct k
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11 Long-term loans and dv nce a a s

(a) (i) Capital dv nc sA a e ; 1 3,525,0001

    

230,500,000

    

1 3,525,0001

    

230,500,000

    
12 Inv ntoriese

(a) Inventories s all be c s  as:h las ified

(i) Stock in- rade (in res ect of goods ac uired for trading);- t p  q -

                   

18,545,800

      

-

                   

18,545,800

      

13 Trade Receiv blesa

(a) 
(i) outstanding for a period exceeding six m nths   o 446,476,609

    

-

                  

(ii) Others 404,552,733

    

314,243,304

    

851,029,342

    

314,243,304

    

14 Cash and cash equi lentsva

(a) Cash and c s  equiv len sa h a t

(i) Balanc s wit  banke  h s 14,034,901

      

8,246,251

        

(ii) Cash on hand 169,789

           

173,303

           

14,204,690

      

8,419,554

        

15 Short- erm loans and dv ncet  a a s

(a) Loans and adv nc s to related partiesa e  

(i) Unsec red, c ns ed good;u o ider 1 0,7571 21,357

(b) Balances wit  gov rnm nt authorities (Uns c red, c nsidered good)h e e e u o 70,000 164,050

(c) Others 42,162,213 21,701,304
Total (a+b) 42,342,970 21,886,711

i

Tra e receiv blesd a

Of he abov  ` 2,83,76,891 are advanc s to s plierst e e u .

Note  forming part of the financ al statementss i

A  on 31 s

Marc 2015 h 

A ount in m

(Rs.)

A  on 31 s

March 2014 

A ount in m

(Rs.)

              
              

(A ount in Rupees)m

Particulars
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No es f rming t of he c stateme tst o  par t  finan ial n

A ch s on 31 Mar

2 nt in 015 Amou

(Rs.)

A  on rch s  31 Ma

2014 A nt in mou

(Rs.)

        
        

Pa ticur lars

16 Re nue f om Op a ionve r er t s

(a) Sales 1,762,295,984 1,48 ,80 ,143 1 3
1,762,295,984 1,48 ,80 ,143 1 3

17 Othe  incomer

(a) Interest Income 871,414

              

1,84 ,618 3

           

(b) Co is ionmm s  Received -

                     

-

                    

(c) Co nsampe tion Received 10,000,000

         

35,00 ,000 0

         

(d) LC Discou gnt Char es 76,508

                

10,947,922

         

36,84 ,618 3

         

18 Purchases of Stoc in-Tradk- e 

(a) Purchase 1,700,421,978

    

1,36 ,72 ,009 8 8

    

(b) Freigh Ch g p  ( urchase)t ar es Ex enses P 1,449,719

           

1,40 ,229 7

           

(c) Brokerage  Expensess and other -

                     

204,847

              

1,701,871,697

    

1,37 ,34 ,081 2 2

    

19 Ch nges In Inv toriesa en

(a) T aded Gor ods

Op ning ce  Sto k 18,545,800

         

77,56 ,426 1

         

Less : Closi cng Sto k -

                     

18,54 ,805 0

         

18,545,800

         
59,02 ,620 1

         

Inc ease i  I v tories Stock-in-t ader n n en  of r -
                     

-
                    

De rease i  I v tories Stock-in-t adec n n en  of r 18,545,800         59,02 ,620 1         

20 Emp e Bene it e sloye f s Exp n es

(a) Salaries and Wages 1,710,179
           

1,08 ,334 6
           (b) Bonus 153,000

              
44,000

               (c) Directors a' Remuner tion 1,625,000

           
905,000

              (d) Leave Encashment 127,300

              

67,267

               
(e) 482,805

              

342,469

              
(f) Staf lf e pf We ar  Ex enses 29,740

                

-

                    
4,128,024

           

2,44 ,073 2

           21 Fina ce Costsn

(a) Interest expense; 1,256,159

           

546,020

              

(b) LC Discou gnt Char es -

                     

5,70 ,846 4

           

 ( ) c Bank c arg antee argesh es/Bank Guar  Ch 48,568

                

15,136

               

1,304,727

           

6,26 ,008 0

           

Other be en fits

22 Othe   Expenser s

(a) Pay t t  A dit rsmen o u o

(i) As au itors itd  - statutory aud 28,090

                

28,090

               

(ii) For taxatio tt sn ma er  11,236

                

1 ,231 6

               

(iii) For other s ver ices 49,439

                

19,662

               

88,765 58,988
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                               (b) Selling k ing x e ses/Mar et   E p n

(i) Sales promo licity the  t an ad ertismetion including pub  (o r h v nt) 300,800

              

-

                    

300,800 -

                                  
 ( ) c D es an i o an v ces puti d taxes n respect f goods d ser i urchased

(i) Re tsn 2,975,048

           

1,30 ,005 0

           

(ii) Advertisment 26,684

                

29,953

               

(iii) T avelling p reign ravellingr  ex enses including fo  t 76,312

                

31,964

               

(iv) Co vey nc pn a e Ex enses 13,595

                

44,662

               

(v) T lep one pe h  Ex s. 97,530

                

24,997

               

(vi) Director Sitting Fees 48,000

                

50,000

               

(vii) Do ation Expn enses 500,000

              

-

                    

(viii) Electric y pit  Ex enses 237,480

              

62,440

               

(ix) De De y gmat/ positor  Char es 129,754

              

85,618

               

(x) Ho sekeep pu ing Ex enses 150,086

              

-

                    

(xi) Interest on t of vernme dues delayed paymen  Go nt 190,749

              

3,589

                 

(xii) Legal & Prof gesessional Char 410,259

              

-

                    

(xiii) Lis ng f esti e 112,360

              

81,461

               

(xiv) Of  M inta pfice a inence Ex 161,671

              

163,575

              

(xv) Postag  & Co ier ee ur xp 107,254

              

30,449

               

(xvi) Loss f om F & Or -

                     

24,60 ,467 9

         

(xvii) Printing y & Stationer 59,132

                

50,480

               

(xviii) Prof ssione  Tax 5,000

                  

2,500

                 

(xix) Re is r & Tran  Ag tg tra sfer en 40,788

                

35,133

               

(xx) Re air  & M pensesp s aintanance Ex 56,721

                

3,650

                 

(xi) Installation e Softwar 60,083

                

-

                    

(xii) RO ees the  Le chargesC F  & o r agal 39,054

                

6,725

                 

5,497,560

           

26,61 ,669 5

         

5,887,125

           

26,67 ,658 3
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No es f rming t of he c stateme tst o  par t  finan ial n

A ch s on 31 Mar

2 nt in 015 Amou

(Rs.)

A  on rch s  31 Ma

2014 A nt in mou

(Rs.)

        
        

Pa ticur lars
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RISA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
(CIN 1993PL 071062) : L99999MH C

Regd. ff ce: O i 6 Kusha Po t, 404, l in th Ro , Behi d Uday Ci ema  G We , M baad n n , hatkopar ( st) um i – 4 000 86

 

CONSENT FOR RECEIVING DOCUMENTS IN ELECTRONIC MODE

 

(Pursu t to ci ul no  1 /20 1 da Apr , 201  d 1 2 da April 2 2an  rc ars . 7 1  ted il 21  1 an 8/ 011 ted  9, 011)

 

To,

Pur Sh ry (Indi  va aregist a) P Li irivate m ted

 

9  Shi Sha Inds.Est, v kti ate,

 

J.R  Bo M. richa arg,

 

Opp K ur Hoast ba spital,

 

Lo (Ea ),wer Parel st

 

Mumbai –

 
4 000 11

 

Dea ir S r,
 

I/We…………………………….. shareholder (s) of Risa International Ltd, agree to receive all notices and 
documents including the Annual Report, Notice for General Meetings and other Shareholders 
Communication in electronic mode (through email).

 

 
I/We request you to kindly register my / our below mentioned email id in the Company's records for 
sending such communication through email.

 

 Fo Nlio o……………………………

 

/

 

DP *…… d Cl t IDID No. ………………………an ien

 

No *… .. ………………….

*Appl b o emb g sha s i  el tro i fica le f r m ers holdin re n ec n c orm.

 

Na e  the ol / First Shareholder :m of S e 

 

.....……………………………………………………………………….

Na e  the oi t S a o er i a y)m of J n h reh ld s ( f n

 

:        ………………………………………………………………………….

            

………………………………………………………………………….

No  o  ha. f S res held

 

:  ……………E-m i fo r ei : ail d r ec pt ……………………….………………………………….

Da :te 

Pl :ace Signa ure:_ __t _ _____________________________

(S l  a o ero e / First Sh reh ld )

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has taken a “Green Initiative in the Corporate Governance” by 
allowing paperless compliances by the Companies vide its circular no. 17/2011 dated April 21, 2011 and 
18/2011 dated April 29, 2011 after considering certain provisions of the Information Technology Act, 2000, 
permitted the companies to send the notices / annual reports etc. through email to its members. To support 
this green initiative of the MCA whole heartedly, members who have not yet registered their email address, 
are requested to register their e-mail address with the Depository through their concerned Depository 
Participant and members who hold shares in physical mode are requested to intimate their e-mail address 
at which they would like to receive the above documents electronically, either to the company or to its 
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent. Shareholders are requested to fill the consent form below and send it 
to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt Ltd or to the company.

N teo : Shareholders are requested to inform the Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agents as and when 
there is change in their registered email-id
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RISA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
(CIN 1993PL 071062) : L99999MH C

Regd. ff ce: O i 6 Kusha Po t, 404, l in th Ro , Behi d Uday Ci ema  G We , M baad n n , hatkopar ( st) um i – 4 000 86

ATTEND LIPANCE S

 

 

 

      

 

Na e  the ha om of S reh lder

    

:……………………………………………………………………..…

Jo t Hol erin d  1

 

:………… .…………………………………………………………….

Jo t Hol erin d  2

     

:………… ….………………………………………………………….

R er a dre o  the ha o er egist ed d ss f S reh ld

  

:………..…… ……..………………………………………………….
   

    
:………… …….……………………………………………………….

Na e  the m of Proxy / R reep sentative    :………… …………. ………………………………………………….

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the 21st Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held at 

Pranjali School Auditorium, Ground Floor, 155/157 August, Kranti Marg, Next to Stephens Church, 

Kemps Corner, Mumbai – 400036 on 30th September 2015 at 11.00 a.m.

Signature of the Share Holder/Proxy: ................................

  

NOTES :   1)

 

Please complete the Folio/ DP ID-Client ID No. and name of the Member/ Proxy, sign this  

Attendance Slip and hand it over, duly signed, at the entrance of the Meeting Hall

2  ) Shareholder/ Proxy holder desiring to attend the meeting should bring his/her copy of 

the Annual Report for reference at the meeting.

DP ID : 

 

Client ID :

 

F o No : oli

 

No. of hare  S s : 

 

51

RISA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 21st Annual Report 2014-15



(Form No. MGT-11)
CIN L99999M 1993 LCH P 071062

Name  th ompany of e C Risa Int natio aer n l Limited

Re e fgister d of ice 604, Kus al oi t, 4h P n th Ro i d day Ci aad, Beh n U nema, Ghatkop r (W)

Name  th (s) of e Member

  

Re e dd egister d A r ss

  

Email - id

  

Folio N t IDo. / Clien

  
 

I/We g t ( of… e  th am pany/ eby appoi t / bein he member s) ………………....shar s of e above n ed com her n   

1. Name

 

Address

 

E-mail Id

 

Signatu er   

 

or fa i g imil n h

 

2. Name

 

Address

 

E-mail Id

 

Signatu er   

 

or fa i g imil n h

 

3. Name

 

Address
 

E-mail Id 

Signatu er   

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 21st 

Annual General Meeting of the company, to be held on the 30th day of September, 2015 At 11.00 a.m. 

at Pranjali School Auditorium, 155/157 August Kranti Marg, Next to Stephens Church, Kemps Corner, 

Mumbai – 400036 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Reso ution o.l  N

 

Reso util on

 
1 Adoption of Audited Financial Statements for the F.Y. 2014 - 2015

 

2 Re-appo t o  M , etireintmen f r. Abhinandan Jain who r s by rotation

 

3
Re-appointment of Motilal and Associates, Chartered Accountants, 
Mumbai as Statutory Auditors

-

4

 

Revision in remuneration of Mrs. Priya Arihant Jain, Non Executive Director

 

5

  

6

 

To appoint Mr. Vipin Champawat as an Independent Director for 5 years

 

  

Signe is  d th ………….day of………….2015

 

Signatur dee of sharehol r            :…………………………………..

 

Signatur  hold       :e of proxy er(s) …………………………………. 

Note : This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed, signed and deposited at the 

Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

PRO Y F RMX O

AFF  IX
REVEN E U

ST MPA
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To appoint Mr. Shital Mutha as an Independent Director for 5 years



POLL N  P RI G APE

(For  N M Tm o. G -12)

(For  No. M Tm  G -12) [Pu nt to n 109 5) o  he C pani , 20  and ul 1 (c  o  rsua sectio (  f t om es Act  13 r e 21( ) ) f

the C pani ag ent and Ad i ra i ) R 14om es (Man em  m nist t on  ules, 20 ]

 

CIN 

           

: L99999MH1993PLC071062

 

Name o  he Co pany     f t m    : RISA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

  

Reg ste ed ice       i r Off         

   

: 604, Kushal Point, 4th Road, Behind Uday Cinema, Ghatkopar (W),
Mumbai - 400 086..

 

B P ERALLOT AP

 

Sr. 
No.

Particu arsl

 

D lsetai

 

1
Name o  he Fi s  N e rehol rsf t r t am d Sha de

 

(in Bl t ersock le t )

 
 

2 Postal ddressA

 

 

3
Reg si te ed ol . *Cl t D Nr f io No / ien I  o. 

 

(*Applicable to investors holding shares  in
demate ial  f )r ized orm 

 

4 Class o Sha ef r  

I reby  y espec   di ry esol n ume at  ecordi yhe  exercise m  vote in r t of Or na  r utio en r ed below by r ng m  

assent  di to the s l n ior ssent   aid reso utio n he annert  following m :  

Place :

Date   : (Sign o  he sha lderature f t reho )

No. It me
N o shao. f res 

held by me

I  assent to 

the

resolution

I ssendi t to the

Resolution.

1 Adoption of Audited Financial Statements 
for the F.Y. 2014 - 2015

  

2

 

   

3
 

   

4
 

   

5  

   

6
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Re-appointment of Mr. Abhinandan Jain, 
who retires by rotation

Re-appointment of Motilal and Associates, 
Chartered Accountants, Mumbai as 
Statutory Auditors 

To appoint Mrs. Priya Arihant Jain  as 
Non Executive Director
To appoint Mr. Shital Mutha as an 
Independent Director for 5 Years

To appoint Mr. Vipin Champawat as an 
Independent Director for 5 Years



N ME A  C L PO ADDREA  ND OMP ETE STAL SS

If unde d plea e re t :livere  s  turn o

 

RISA INTERNATION IMITEDAL L
6  Kush Po t, 4  R ,04, al in th oad

Behi d Uda i eman y C n ,

Gh West),atkopar (

Mumbai – 4 000 86
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